
From: Mehta, Probir J. 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 4:38 PM 
To: 'Gunn, Trevor, Dr.' 
Cc: Ragland, Jared W. 
Subject: RE: TPP 

Sounds good, 

From: Gunn, Trevor, Dr. [ rna i l to | |^ ( j^^^edtron ic , corn ] 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 4:35 PM 
To: Mehta, Probir J. 
Cc: Ragland, Jared W. 
Subject: Re: TPP 

My understanding, for mtg on 1st at 11am is "IPR only." I will give you names of other attendees shortly, and thanks for 
your news on room availability. This group on 1st will bo much more diverse (as is ITAC3) than devices. 

From: Mehta, Probir J. [mailto:Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 03:25 PM 
To; Gunn, Trevor, Dr. 
Cc: Ragland, Jared W. <Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop,gov> 
Subject: RE: TPP 

Trevor -

Will we be discussing these med device pricing and reimbursement at our meeting? If so, we're happy to have a larger 
audience come from your side.r 

PM 

From: Ives, Ralph [mallto.jjffl|^jAdvaMed.org] 
Sent: Friday, January 21, ¡¿¡JIM: 19 PM 
To: Ragland, Jared W.; Gunn, Trevor, Dr, 
Cc: Mehta, Probir J.; Bisbee, David F.; Lelfman, Ari Z.; Whitlock, Joe 
Subject: RE: TPP 

Lei us assemble as much Info as we can, and then set up the meeting. We don'l really have Ihls off-the-shelf, but can put 
something together. 

Thanks, 
Ralph 

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared Ra gland@ustr.eop.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 4:01 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph; Gunn, Trevor, Dr. 
Cc: Mehta, Probir J. ; Bisbee, David F.; Lelfman, Arl Z.; Whitlock, Joe 
Subject: RE: TPP 

(b) (3) & (b) (5) 
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I'd be glad to meet, and I'm available next week. Open Monday morning, Tuesday between noon and 2, mostly open 
Wednesday, Thursday afternoon and Friday between 3:30and 5. Some of these windows will fill up over the next hour 
or so, but there it Is. 

Best, 

Jared. 

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D. 

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation 
Office of the United States Trade Representative 
Executive Office of the President 
(202) 395-9453-Phone 
(202) 395-3891-Fax 
(202) 345-6379-Moblle 
Jared Ragland(5)ustr.eop.fro\? 
From: Ives, Ralph [mailtoW^WAdvaMed.org] 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 3:53 PM 
To: Ragland, Jared W.; Gunn, Trevor, Dr. 
Cc: Mehta, Problr J.; Bisbee, David F,; Leifman, Ari Z.; Whitlock, Joe 
Subject: RE: TPP 

Jared, 

I hope you were able to rest at least a little over the holidays. 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

I assume it is ok to bring Phil Agrees in on this, despite him not being on the ITAC. I'll need his help. 

We would certainly welcome a meeting to discuss this. 

Thank you, 
Ralph 

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 2:01 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph; Gunn, Trevor, Dr. 
Cc: Mehta, Problr J.; Bisbee, David F,; Leifman, Ari Z.; Whitlock, Joe 
Subject: TPP 

Ralph, Trevor, 

ffiHMHilHHiHHiüK^K^ & (b)(5) 
(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

1(b)(3) & (b)(5) 
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(b)(3) (b)(5) 

Hopefully a lot of this is "off-the-shelf", but if we could ask for this Input by end of next week, the sooner the better 
really, that would be of great value to us. Maybe even a matrix summarizing the key Issues. 

(b)(3) (b)(5) 

The sky is pretty wide open, and we have of course our model, but your assistance and creativ e thinking on this In the 
next week or so would be great as we consider our options and approaches going forward. 

Best regards, 

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
Jared RaRland(5>ustr.eop.Kov 

[CONF IDENT IAL I TY AND PRTVACY NOTICE ] Information transmitted by this email is proprietary to 
Medtronic and is intended for use only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain 
information that is private, privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure un dev applicable law. If you are 
not the intended recipient or it appears that this mail has been forwarded to you without proper authority, you 
are notified that any use or dissemination of this information in any manner is strictly prohibited. In such case s, 
please delete this mail from your records. To view this notice in other languages you can either select the 
following link or manually copy and paste the link into the address bar of a web browser: 
hi tp;//emaildisclaimer. medtronie.com 
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From: Watson, Daniel L. 
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2011 2:01 PM 
To: 'Brightbill, Timothy' 
Subject; RE: Proposed SOE Language for TPP Agreement 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

(b) (6) 
From: Brightbill, Timothy fmallto|gggU|vilevreln.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:15 PM 
To: Watson, Daniel L. 
Subject: Re: Proposed SOE Language for TPP Agreement 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 
(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

Regards, 
Tim 

From: Watson, Daniel L. <Daniel Watson@USTR.£OP-GQV> 
To: Brightbill, Timothy 
Sent: Wed May 04 13:31:28 2011 
Subject: RE: Proposed SOE Language for TPP Agreement 

Thanks, 
Daniel 

(b) (6) ^ileyrein.com] From: Brightbill, Timothy fmailto 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:11 PM 
To: Watson, Daniel L.; Bahar, Daniel 
Cc: Brightbill, Timothy; Daly, Nova; Weld, Chris; 

[ J gQQQmHkadc l en . com ' 
Subject: Proposed SOE Language for TPP Agreement 

(b) (6) 

he summary document - is that meant to read 

¡jsw.org I 
(b) (6) 

lkadden.com'; 

Daniel and Daniel: 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 
(b)(3) & (b)(5) bok forward to our meeting tomorrow at 3:00 PM lo discuss the proposed language. 

Best regards, 

Tim, Nova and Chris 

l 
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Tim BrightblU 
Attorney At Law 
Wiley Rein LLP 

1 7 7 6 K Street NW 

Teh 202 .719 .7049 
Email) Œ ^ ^ ^ U v ï l e y i - e i n . c o m 

NOT ICE : This message (including any atlachm ents) from Wiley Rein L L P may conslilulc an attorney -client 
communicalion and may contain information thai is P R I V I L EG ED and CONF IDENT IAL and/or ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT . I f you are nol an intended reeipienl, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this 
message is strictly prohibited. I f you have received this message in error, please do nol read, eopy or forward 
this message. Please permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify (lie sender immediately by 
sending an e-mail to Information@wileyrein.com. As part of our environmental efforts, the firm is W I L E Y 
GREEN'™ 1 . Please consider Hie environment before printing this email. 

3 

USTR-IPW 00204 

mailto:Information@wileyrein.com


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

McCoy, Stanford 
Tuesday, January 11, 2011 2:52 PM 

mj jmoh iTna .o rg ' 
RE: Israel Itr 

I chatted briefly with Richard about TI'P earlier. We are trying to be creative here, sounds like you are too. Looking 
forward to comparing notes soon. 

(b) (6) (b) (6) 
From:MBH^)hr£i!2i2Ea I j a a i J J s jM i j iM j l x im^ l 
Sent: TuesHay^anuary 11, 2011 T O T P H 
To: McCoy, Stanford 
Subject: RE: Israel Itr 

Hi Stan -

No worries, and thanks for getting something out. Great meeting on 
initiative. 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) Luld be an excellent 

The closest individual to being Chris's replacement is Chester (Chip) Davis, Executive Vice President, Advocacy. 

Look forward to talking in (he coming weeks, 

Jay 

From: McCoy, Stanford fmailto:Stanford McCov@ustr.eop.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 2:39 PM 
To: Jay Taylor 
Subject: Israel Itr 

We're woefully overdue responding to Chris Singer's Israel letter of 10/5. To whom should we address the response 
now that Chris has left? Response will say this is a priority and we're pleased to be working closely with you to achieve 
desired outcome. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b) (6) 
Jim DeLisi <m^^anwoodchemical.com> 
Monday, February 02, 2009 3:03 PM 
Weisel, Barbara 
TPP 

Hi Barbara - I'm the one that asked vou tfaJPflUBSlionon the Chairs call this morning. 
agreement would be negotiated for all. r (b)(3) (b)(5) 

You said that one high standards 

Besl Regards, 
V.M. (Jim) DeLisi 
Fanwood Ch 

Cell :® 

(b) (6) 
fanwoodchenilcal.com 

Fax; 908-322-8494 
rnational & domestic) 

l 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Weisel, Barbara 
esday, March 04, 2009 7:13 AM 

jadvamed.org 
Re: TPP Testimony 

(b)(6) 

Yeah, I'm sure you do. Safe travels. 

From: Ives, Ralph 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Sent: Wed Mar 04 07:00:55 2009 
Subject: RE: TPP Testimony 
This is written; I'm In Tokyo....wish I were there! 

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto: Barbara Weisel(cj)USTR.EOP. GOV) 
Sent: Tue 3/3/2009 9:41 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph 
Subject: RE: TPP Testimony 

Thanks. Bui are you testifying tomorrow (thought you said not) or is this a written submission? 

From: Ives, Ralph |ii| n|ln M ^ y ' I > il I' 'I ' I I I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 9:42 PM 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Subject: TPP Testimony 

Barbara, 

We just sent this to Gloria (the FR site was down, and she accepted it). I hope POTUS BO goes 
forward with this. 

Cheers, 
Ralph 

USTR-IPW 00207 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ives, Ralph ^J^>AdvaMed.org> 
Friday, November 19, 2010 6:41 PM 
Weisel, Barbara 
Re: medical technology 

Sure! 

From: Weisel, Barbara fmailto: Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.nov1 
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 06:39 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph 
Subject: RE: medical technology 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

Monday on vvhal this would entail. 
Thanks. 

(b) (6) 
From: Ives, Ralph j ma i 11 o: M M M Ad vn M ed. o r p] 
Sent: Friday, November 19^0103:09 1JM~ 
To: Weisel, Barbara; Linscott, Mark; Weiss, Jeff; Bisbee, David F. 
Cc : Agiess, Philip 
Subjecf: TPP: medical technology 

USTR friends, 

Thank you for all of your hard work. 

Have a great Thanksgiving! 

Ralph 

R a l p h F. Ives 
E x e c u t i v e Vice P re s iden t 
G l o b a l S t ra tegy and A n a l y s i s 
A d v a M e d 
701 P e n n s y l v a n i a A v e n u e , N . W . 
Su i t e 800 
W a s h i n g t o n D C 2 0 0 0 4 
D i r e c t : 202-1! (b) (6) 

USTR-IPW 00209 



Fax: 2QÄS2&-8750 
Email ; MilHfo.aclvamecl.orK 

2 0 1 1 ÍWe 
medical device industry 
compliance conference 

krr ••••. I. 'i. ; .'I.' j 

Mrw ' 8 '/O X'l 
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(b) (6) 
From: Ives, Ralph mjpAdvaMed.org > 
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 3:09 PM 
To: Weisel, Barbara; Linscott, Mark; Weiss, Jeff; Bisbee, David F. 
Cc: Agress, Philip 
Subject: TPP: medical technology 
Attachments: TPP AdvaMed Proposals to USG (April 2010).doc 

USTR friends, 

I just want to follow-up to reiterate the medical technology industry's on -going and strong support for 
the TPP negotiations and our preference for a KORUS -type sectoral. Of course, if we can be helpful 
in regulatory coherence - and, Phil Agress has been participating in those meetings - we will try our 
best. I'm attaching for your reference our proposal. 

In addition, if you would like me to reach out to medical technology associations in TPP countries, 
which I have done in the past, please let me know. Australia and New Zealand have excellent 
associations. 

Thank you for all of your hard work. 

Have a great Thanksgiving! 

Ralph 

Ralph F. Ives 
E x e c u t i v e V i c e P re s iden t 
G loba l S t r a t egy and Ana lys i s 
A d v a M e d 
701 P e n n s y l v a n i a A v e n u e , N . W . 
Su i te 8 0 0 
W a s h i n g t o n , D C 2 0 0 0 4 
Direc t : 2 0 2 - 4 3 4 - 7 2 7 0 
Fax: 2 f t 2 j 2 & i - 8 7 5 0 
E m a i l l M I M B a d v a rned .o rg 

2 0 T T i m 

medical device industry 
compliance conference 

= London ( Jt. 

W a v ' í i 7€>. ' 05 ' 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Great - well circulate a call in number shortly. 

From; ijifljjjlgtlavv.com [mailto:||f||ff>gtlaw,com] 
p " i i i i n & 16> r f t t r ^ i M t a 

T o : U j a U j | ^ | - i a a . c om ; | j | |M^ IHnp a a . o r g ; Mehta, Probir J. ; McCoy, Stanford; Ragland, Jared W. 
Cc: [OIISIgheesa.com; Lindsay, Rhonda 
Sub jec t™" Comments to new TPP text posted on the MAX website on June 10 CONFIDENTIAL: CLEARED ADVISOR 
COMMUNICATION 

Me too. Call In number? 

Eric H. Smith 

ilfrKNlbiVg Iraim« III' I ¿101 I Mti.et li.W I W,i Slwntloii. CM-. wur 
rot /at.'Vii. ti-.KO i fax /n/ ?ot <11 Jt 

(b) (6) 
i.n/.CÜI;. ! .vv-'.. ",iI.J'.1' ((ti l 

!>••;> i.". vv rifi« or (HR vf an. i » i u i ! f f . • lor, AI v: .M< r> •> JOO» 

.>!!'.if 1 | 1 VhV.'l tl; V.' IrkSV. ,'.>'"'1. l.̂ 'A-IM !-.:! I.' i ;W. ü 
, . HM. r i i'.'i; ,',n> | I Hl', 11 • i, Ii", h *, ,'M 11! 0 .n/,;i< l'.,i '>ri V.,i i; i i i .".t l."." i " I\v; • 1 ',1.11", ; i f,' ,\;,;nii;i 1,1t, 
V i wl-tiM I- 7üSirn 
MHA1I.0K AI L1A IM 1. S Wl Iii INlUPl 111)1 " I I ,V»V I l|(M> 
litf'1 iü • KPIlViLtlU'tMIH /All AM Rt >'•'.! • i 

I OI'.W.IINK /'• NOIR, IIITII' . 'IV; KNUT MI I «IIOV- I SIIAI; '>I < OHMW IM h IHIV.M »'. T.M»HM VIIAI IIIM OI OIII,>IWIM NUN .VIIIINI. I OKMI I.\ I,M I V 
VIR.ITIVR IIIRORWAIRTII TIT>r <>r mr K»:U V.'III'N IM IIH.NÖRM/.I ; IHII'.V »PYIN « >.UIII MIOWI: N» inr IMI-LI-' . 

From: Neil Turkewitz [niaiito.'UAU^^Biaa.com] 
SentiJJ j i jgda^luDe 16, 

Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop,gov; Stanford_McCoy@ustr,eop.gov; Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop,gov 
Cc : |H |B l theesa !com; Smith, EricH. (Shld-DC-IP-Tech); Rhonda_Lindsay@ustr.eop.gov 
Subject: Comments to new TPP text posted on the MAX website on June 10 CONFIDENTIAL: CLEARED ADVISOR 
COMMUNICATION 

Me too. 

(b) (6) (b) (6) F rom:mOm^^^^paa .o rg [ma i l t o : | ^ |m | | | f i p a a . o r g ] 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 1:33 PM 
To: Problr_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov; Neil Turkewitz; Stanford_McCoy@ustr.eop.gov; Jared_Ragl and@ustr.eop.gov 

l 
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(b) (6) (b) (6) 
Cc:HBBM:heesa.com; l jHHVgtlaw.com; Rhonda_Lindsay@ustr.eop.gov 
SubjectM<E: Comments text posted on the MAX website on June 10 CONFIDENTIAL: CLEARED ADVISOR 
COMMUNICATION 

Greg Fraziei' 

Motion Picture Association of America 
(b) (6) hbile 

From: Mehta, Probir J. [mnillo:ProbirjVlehla@iisU\cop.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 1:33 PM 
To: Turkcwitz, Neil; McCoy, StanforcLRggland, .larcd W. 
Cc: Frazier, Greg; Mitchell, Stevnn; ' ¡QlBwlgl law.conV; Lindsay, Rhonda 
Subject: Re: Comments to new TPP text posted on the MAX website on June 10 CONF IDENT IAL : 
C L E A R E D ADV I SOR COMMUNICAT ION 

Thanks again for your comments. Are you all free at 4pm for a quick call? We leave for Vietnam 
tomorrow. 

Best, 
Probir 

From: Neil Turkewitz < (b) (6) |iaa.com> 

» Jai'ed W. 
;>; g ^ | h c E S A . c o m 
:gtlaw.corn> 

Thanks. 

USTR-IPW 00213 
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Neil 

From: j j HHH j g t kiw.com [maiIIoUj^UiUjgl law.com] 
Sent: 'luesdayTJune 14, 2011 12:45 PM 
To: Stanford_McCoy@usir.eop.gov 

nCaj !S^^^^^ta@ustr.TOD4EOv^lared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov; Neil Turkewitz; 
U l a B ^ ^ ^ ^ H i p a a . o r g l Q ^ j ^ l l i c E S A . c o m 
Sub jec t r rPP^omments to new TPP text posted on the MAX website on June 10 CONF IDENT IAL : 
C L E A R E D ADV ISOR COMMUNICAT ION 

Dear Stan, 

Attached is a letter from myself, Neil Turkewitz and Steve Mitchell, sent to you in our individual 
capacities as members of I TAC 15 and from Greg Frazier as I TAC 10's representative to I TAC 15 (also 
in his individual capacity), pro viding our views on the recently posted TPP copyright and enforcement 
text. Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Eric H. Smith 
Shareholder 
Greenberg Traurig L L P | 2101 L Street N.W. | Washington, D.C. 20037 
j m û ^ 4 5 2 . 4 8 8 0 | Fax 202.261.0151 

^^^^•i/.tlaw A • 'in I >•. \vw_silln\vjNiiii 

Q j GreenbergTraurig 
USA LAW FIRM OF THE YEAR, CHAMBERS GLOBA L AWARDS 2007 
A L B A N Y • AMST ERDAM • A T LANTA • AUST IN • BOSTON • CHICAGO • DA L LAS • D 
E L A W A R E • D E N V E R • FORT L A U D E R D A L E • HOUSTON • LAS VEGAS • LOS 
ANGE L E S • MIAMI • NEW J E R S E Y • NEW Y O R K • ORANGE 
COUNTY • ORLANDO - PALM B EACH 
COUNTY • PH I LADELPH IA • PHOENIX • SACRAMENTO • SHANGHAI • S IL ICON 
V A L L E Y • T A L L A H A S S E E • TAMPA • Tokyo • TYSONS CORNER • WASHINGTON, 
D.C. • White Plains • ZUR ICH 

Strategic Alliances with Independent Law Firms 
Berlin • Brussels • London • Milan • Rome • Tokyo 

Communications to U.S. Government employees shall be considered "business confidential" and/or 
otherwise containing commercially sensitive information no I of the kind which in the normal course 
would be made known lo the public. 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 
230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any 
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be 
used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Inle ma I Revenue Code or (2) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential 
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. I f you are not the intended 
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recipient, yon are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are no I the intended recipient, please contact the sendc r by 
reply email and destroy all copies oflhe original message. To reply lo our email administrator directly, 
please send an email to postmaster@glluw.com. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

(b) (6) 
Gunn, Trevor, Dr. ' |m^^^Jmedtronic .com> 
Friday, November 19, 2010 2:06 PM 
Bisbee, David F. 
MedTech- TPP 
TPP AdvaMed Proposals to USG (April 2010).doc 

8(b ) (3 ) & (b)(5) 
(b)(3) & (b)(5) 
I 1DIC l(> UIC II CIM. 

Pis let me Know if you have any questions. 

PS: as a personal note, your portion of the Agenda and the amount of questions you gol (of any speaker) was truly 
exceptional. I hope that inspired, further than you might be already! 

From: Ives, Ralph pni[ltnHHH|^tnf1rr1 nn"ll 
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 13:59 
To: Gunn, Trevor, Dr. 
Cc: Agress, Philip 

Subject: RE: circling back on yesterday's meeting 

Trevor, 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) »ìmgiiéiiimttiaJMtwa 
fell with her later today. David works tor 

Barbara. 

Ralph 

[CONF IDENT IAL I TY AND PR IVACY NOTICE] Information transmitted by this email is proprietary to 
Medtronic and is intended for use only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain 
information that is private, privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are 
not the intended recipient or it appears that this mail has been forwarded lo yovi without prop er authority, you 
are notified that any use or dissemination of this information in any manner is strictly prohibited, In such cases, 
please delete this mail from your records. To view this notice in other languages you can either select the 
following link or manually copy and paste the link into I he address bar of a web browser: 
http://emaildisclaiiricr.medlronic.eom 
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From: Weisel, Barbara 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 9:26 PM 
To: 'Ives, Ralph' 
Subject: RE: U.S. unhappy with Japan's delayed decision on free trade talks 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

Original Message— 
From: Ives, Ralph lmalltofljmz»AdvaMed.org| 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 9:09 PM 
To: Weisel, Barbara; Cutler, Wendy 
Subject: Fw: U.S. unhappy with Japan's delayed decision on free trade talks 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

(b) (6) Original Message 
From: Hiroki Takeda fmailtoMBB^^^Jdvamed-tokvo.ipl 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 ualu^M 
To: Agress, Philip 
Cc: Ives, Ralph 
Subject: U.S. unhappy with Japan's delayed decision on free trade talks 

Jun. 14, 2011 - 07:00AM JST 

U.S. unhappy with Japan's delayed decision on free trade talks 

TOKYO — The U.S. government voiced strong discontent last month with Japan's postponement of a plan to decide by 
June on whether to join negotiations for a U.S. -led Pacific free trade accord In the wake of the March 11 catastrophe, 
sources close to the bilateral relations said Monday. 
The discontent was conveyed to the Japanese government through diplomatic channels, the sources said. 

In a policy guideline adopted May 17, the Japanese government said it would "comprehensively consider when to make 
a decision" on whether to join the talks on the Trans -Pacific Partnership, a regional free trade initiative being negotiated 
by the United States, Australia and seven ot her Asia-Pacific countries. 

Before the magnitude 9,0 earthquake and tsunami devastated Japan's northeastern region and crippled the Fukushima 
Dallchl nuclear power plant, the government said it would decide by around June whether to join the talks. The TP P Is 
intended to require member economies In principle to scrap all tariffs. 

The government also decided to put off a plan to work out in June a basic stance on reform of the nation's agricultural 
sector which Is staging the main opposition to the TPP, fe arlng that it would be hit hard by an influx of cheap agricultural 
imports. 

A senior White House official voiced strong discontent with the delay In Japan's decision on TPP negotiations at a time 
when Tokyo is moving ahead in talks on free trade agreements with the European Union as well as China and South 
Korea, the sources said. 
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Another U.S. government official concerned said the postponement had made it difficult for Japan to join the first group 
of nine economies leading negotiations for the TPP accord, they added, 

Against the backdrop of these developments, Prime Minister Na oto Kan said Japan would make a decision in the near 
future on whether to participate in TPP talks when he met with U.S. President Barack Obama on the sidelines of the 
summit of leaders from the Group of Eight economies in France in late May. 

The United States hopes that the nine negotiating partners, which also include Chile, Brunei, Malaysia, New Zealand, 
Peru, Singapore and Vietnam, will reach a broad agreement on the TPP before the summit of the 21 -member Asia-
Pacific Economic Cooperation forum in Hono lulu in November. 

© 2011 Kyodo News. All rights reserved. No reproduction or republication without written permission. 
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From: Mehta, Probir J. 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 2:23 PM 
To: Ragland, Jared W.; 'Kushan, Jeffrey P.'; Kjeldgaard, Richard 
Cc: Taylor, Jay 
Subject: RE: TPP 

Fine by me, too. We may have to meet In my cramped office. 

From: Ragland, Jared W. 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 2:22 PM 
To: 'Kushan, Jeffrey P.'; Mehta, Probir J . ; Kjeldgaard, Richard 
Cc: Taylor, Jay 
Subject: RE: TPP 

ok 

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D. 
Director, Office of Intellectual Properly and Innovation 
Office ol'thc United Stales Trade Representative 
Rxeculive Office of the President 
(202) 395-9453-Phonc 
(202)395-3891-Fax 
(202) 345-6379-Mobilc 
Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop. gov 

From: Kushan, Jeffrey P. [maiiloBjBSWsidley.coin] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 2:1/ PM 
To: Mehta, Probir J . ; Kjeldgaard, Richard 
Cc: Taylor, Jay; Ragland, Jared W. 
Subject: RE: TPP 

Sorry - lei's move back lo I pili. I misread another meeting invite wrong. Is llial ok? 

Jeffrey P. Kushan 
1501 K Street, N.W. 

202-7:15-8000 (main) 
Kidley.com (b) (6 ) 

Original Message 
Prom: MclHu, Probir J . [inailto:l'robii Mehta&i.'iislr.eop.eov 1 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 01:09 PM Central Standard Time 
To: Kushiin. Jeflrey P.; Kjeldgaard, Richard 
Cc: Taylor, Jay; Ragland, Jared W. 
Subject: liE: T P P 

3 works for me. Jnrcd? 

Prom: Kushan, Jeffrey P. [ muillu 
(b) (6) Sidley.coin | 
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Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 12:58 PM 
To: Mehla, Probir J.; lCjeklgaard, Richard 
Co: Taylor, Jay; Ragland, Jared W. 
Subject: RE : TPP 

Could we shill lo 230 or 3 pm? 

Jeffrey P. Kushan 
1501 K Street, N.W. 
Wnshjnojnn fTT. 20005 

202-735-8000 (main) 
fcidley.com (b) (6) 

Originai Message 
Fiom: Melila. Probir J. I maiUo:Probir Mehia(«)iislr.eop.gov1 
Seul: Tuesdny, Jime 14, 2011 09:39 AM Central Standard Time 
To: Knshan, Jcl'frcy P.; Kjelclgaard, Richard 
Ce: Taylor, Jay; Ragland, Jared W. 
Subjecl: RE : TPP 

Wed. afternoon works for me - I pin ok? 

(b) (6) 
From: Kushan, Jeffrey P. | inaillofr 
Sen I: Monday, June 13, 2011 6:59 PM 
To: Mehla, Probir J.; Kjeldganrd, Richard 
Cc: Taylor, Jay 
Subjecl: Rl i ; TPP 

Sidlcy.com 1 

Hi Probir, 

Can we plan to meet on Wednesday nfiernoon ? What time works for you? 
.lelT 

From: Melila, Probir J. ¡maillo:Probir Mchlutftiiixtr.uup.ftov 
Seni: Thursday, June 09, 2011 3:13 PM 
To: Kushan. Jeffrey P.; Kjeklgaard, Richard 
Cc: Taylor, Jay 
Subjcel: RE : TPP 

-week llien? Any chance you can forward (b)(3) & (b)(5) 

From: Kushan, Jeffrey P. f inaillo j 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 11 :V| AW 
To: Kjeldganrd, Richard; Melila, Probir J. 
Cc : Taylor, Jay 
Subjecl: RE : TPP 

I will be around on Monday bill nol Tuesday. 

(b) (6) 
From: Kjeklgaard, Richard f maillo: 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 I I :0TTwT 
To: Melila, Probir J.; Kushan, Jeffrey P. 
Cc: Taylor, Jay 
Subjecl: RF.: TPP 

Sidlev.com) 

phrnia.oi)» | 

I wil l be in China Monday so 1 wonl be able lo make that. 
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From: Mehta, Probir J. hitnilto:Probir Mehtafimistr.eon.miv I 
Scnl : Thursday, June 09, 2011 10:59 A M 
To : ICjeldgaard, Richard; Kushan, Jeffrey P. 
Cc : Tay lor , Jay 
Subjecl : RG: T P P 
Thanks, Richard. Wc leave lor Vielnam next Thursday , so can we talk early next week, sny Monday? 

Best, 
Probir 

From: Kjeldguard, Richard [ n i n i l l o : | | m | J ^ J - > l i r i i i a . u i M | 

Son I: Thursday, June 09, 201 I 8:34 A M 
To : Mehla, Probir J . ; Kushan, Jeffrey P. 
Ce : Tay lor , Jay 
Subjccf: RG: T P P 

Probir, 
We are working on your data requests and arc making progress on Ihe suggestions you mention - so a conversation soon wi l l be 
useful. 

Prom: Mehla, Prubir J . I inaillo:Probir Mehlafrnislr .cop.Kovl 

Seni: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 9:08 PM 
To : 'Kushan, Jeffrey P.' 

Cc : Tay lor , Jay; Kjeldgaard, Richard 
Subjecl : T P P 

JelT, Jay, and Richard 

Hope you all are doing well . A s we prepare for Vielnam, we wanted to cheek in with you on two things. 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 
(b)(3) & 

Probir J. Mehtn 

Deputy Assistant U.S . Trade Representative 
lor Intellectual Properly & Innovation 
Execut ive Office of the President 
600 17th Street, N .W . 
Washington, D .C . 2050« 
( Ic l ) (202).'595-9441 

probir mchla(aiuslr.eop.KOv<mnilto:probir meliln(ftiuslr.eon.gov> 

LRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To comply with certain U.S . Treasury regulations, we inform you 

thai, unless expressly slated otherwise, any U.S . federal lax advice contained in this 
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communication, including attachments, was not intended or written lo be used, and cannot be 
used, by any taxpayer for the purpose ol avoiding any penalties tlwl may be imposed on such 
taxpayer by the Internal Revenue Service. In addition, if any such tax advice is used or rclerred 
to by other parlies in promoting, marketing or recommending any partnership or oilier entity, 
investment plan or arrangement, then ( i ) the advice should be eon stated as written in connection 
with the promotion or marketing by others or the Iransaction(s) or matler(s) addressed in this 
communication and (ii) the taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular 
circumstances IVom an independent tax advisor. 

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. 
I f you are not the intended recipient, please del etc Die e-mail and any attachments and notify us 
immediately, 
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From: Ives, Ralph AdvaMed.org > 
Sent: Friday, Novembers, 2010 8:47 AM 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Subject: RE: Today TPP, tomorrow... 

Sure, I'm around until Christmas. So, when you know, let me know what works, (I've always wanted to see NZ, so I 
expect to hear your impressions -- from all the free time you'll have to go sightseeing). Safe travels. 

Original Message— 
From: Weisel, Barbara fmailto.Barbara Weisel(5>U5tr.eop.fiov1 
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 10:23 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph 
Subject: RE: Today TPP, tomorrow... 

Star? hlardly. We're all just staff. I'd love to do lunch but am leaving Sunday for APEC. Maybe in id-Dec, after Auckland 
round, if you are around. When are you taking off for the warm parts? 

(b) (6) 
Original Message-

From: Ives, Ralph [in i i l ln) j^|^| ' r l l iV r l up] 
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 7:20 PM 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Subject: Re: Today TPP, to morrow... 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 
Nope - you're the 
the time, I'd enjoy catching up over lunch. I have no more trips this year - bet you wish you could say that 
whenever... 

— Original Message — 
From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.gov! 
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 07:09 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph 

Subject: Re: Today TPP, tomorrow.., 

So are you saying I owe you lunch? 

Original Messajicy.j . 
From: Ives, Ralph • |MMlf AdvaMed.org> 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Sent: Thu Nov 04 18:58:26 2010 
Subject: Today TPP, tomorrow... 

Hey Barbara, 

Wishing you the best, 
Ralph 

USTR-IPW 00223 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ragland, Jared W. 
^turrlau l imoli , 2011 6:52 AM 

(b) (6) 

Re: TPP Text on Transparency posted on Cleared Advisors Site 
|)hrma.org'; i S M S ® phi ma.org' 

•nc^osfed 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

Sent from blackberry. 

Jared Ragland, Ph.D. 
Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation 
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative 
Executive Office of the President 
(202) 395-9453 Office 
(202) 345-6379 Cell 

tma.org > 
phrma.org> 

From: Kjeldgaard, Richard <|j 
To: Ragland, Jared W.; Taylor, Jay 
Sent: Sat Jun 11 06:04:29 2011 
Subject: Re: TPP Text on Transparency posted on Cleared Advisors Site 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

From: Ragland, Jared W. 
To: Taylor, Jay; Kjeldgaard, Richard 
Sent: Fri Jun 10 18:24:26 2011 

Have a good weekend. 

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
(202) 345-6379-Mobile 
Jared Ragland@ustr.eop 

From: Taylor, Jay hnailto|j^[^^)hrma.orRl 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 6:22 PM 
To: Ragland, Jared W,; Kjeldgaard, Richard 
Subject: Re: TPP Text on Transparency posted on Cleared Advisors Site 

arvpnv 

J É t i 
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Thanks Jared - appreciate the head's up. Will lake a look and get back to you early in the week -- anything in 
particular we should focus on? Have a great weekend. 

JT 
Jay Taylor 
Vice President, International 
PhRMA ^ ^ ^ 

From: Ragland, Jared W. 
To: Kjeldgaard, Richard; Taylor, Jay 
Sent: Frl Jun 10 18:18:53 2011 
Subject: TPP Text on Transparency posted on Cleared Advisors Site 
Richard, Jay, I left you voice messages, wanted you to be aware that draft text is available for yo ur review on the cleared 
advisors' site. Due date Is June 17, but would be great to discuss any major issues/concerns/etc. earlier in the week than 
later (Probir and I will be on planes on Friday). 

Have a great weekend. 

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
Jared Ragland@ustr.eon.Rov 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Whitlock, Joe 
Friday, June 10, 2011 4:41 PM 
Timothy Trainer 
Ragland, Jared W.; Mehta, Probir J. 
RE: IPR 

(b) (6) 
fnpa.com; gtlaw.com 

Tim, 

Thanks. We will evaluate this proposal and follow up early next week. 

Best regards, 
-Joe 

Joseph P. Whitlock 
Assistant General Counsel 
Executive Office of the President 
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative 
600 17th Street IM.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20508 

Email: iwhitlock@ustr.eop.Rov 
Telephone (direct): (202) 395-4359 
Telephone (mobile): (202) 345-8796 
Facsimile: (202) 395-3639 
Website: www.ustr.BQv 

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has be en sent to you in error, please reply to 
advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message. 

Joe: 

Thanks, 

Timothy P. Trainer 
Global Intellectual Property Strategy Center, P.C, 
910 17th Street, NW 
Suite 800 

USTR-IPW 00226 
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Washington, DC 20006 

USA . . 

Fax. 866-338-7158 

www.filobalipsc.com 

www. ipr4developmen t. com 

NOW ONLINE 

IPR Awareness: NEW VERSION OF BIZWIZ 

www.ctalaxysvstemslnc.com 

NOW AVAILABLE: 

2011 Edition of CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT of INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS 

USTR-IPW 00227 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b) (6) Jay Taylor <jj|U|jjJ|phrma.org> 
Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:32 PM 
McCoy, Stanford 
Re: 

Thanks Sinn. Really appreciate it. Mope all's well 

Jay 

Jay Taylor 

Vice President, International 
PI) 
2021 

PMA 

I g g m 
Original Message 

From: McCoy, Stan lord < Stan ford McCoyftflustr.cop. gov > 
To: Jay Taylor 

Sent: Wed Sep 29 11:28:19 2010 
Subject: 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) |w closely. 

Thx for your msg re (pp. 
Sent from Stanford McCoy 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

(b) (6) 
Jay Taylor j j m^ph rma . o t t p 
Thursday, July 22, 2010 3:50 PM 
McCoy, Stanford 
TPP Paper and Meeting 
10-227 PhRMATPP 0714.cir.pdf 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

Stan -

Missed you last nigl 
put together by you 

Also, " " ^ / j l O ^ J f l , t e l l ' i i W i ' B a r b a r a as well) and our members to 
d l s c u s s [ | 3 u S c K i U S u E E l l l l l l l l H I H I H I H I I 11 wl1'1 V°u perhaps putting an email together to 
send on to our folks? 

Thanks a lot, and have a great weekend. 

Besl, 

Jay 

Jay Taylor 
Vice President, International Affairs 
PhRMA 
950 F Street, NW 
Washinotoi^DC 20005 RAMM 

¡UlIlMDhrrria.orq 
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From: Mehta, Probir J. 
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 12:07 PM 
To: 'Stevan Mitchell' 
Subject: RE: Anti-Circumvention Cases and Materials 

Thanks much, Stevan. 

(b) (6) 
From: Stevan Mitchell | j iM!&HBH»ti3eesaxoff i l 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2 0 1 ^ 5 ™ 
To: Mehta, Probir J, 
Subject: Anti-Circumvention Cases and Materials 

Business Confidential 

I hope you find these materials useful and let me know if it would be helpful to get together and discuss. 

Steve 

Stevan Mitchell 
Vice President, Intellectual Property Policy 
Entertainment Sotoare Association 
202.223.2400 x . JQ^oioe) 
202.223.2401 (fax) 
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From: Weisel, Barbara 
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 11:17 AM 
To: Ives, Ralph 
Subject: RE: AHC TPP White Paper - my peronal views 

Thanks for your personal v iews . Appreciate it. 

(b) (6); 
From: Ives, Ralph |in i l l l nMMj 1 il il I I i || 
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 0 : j i AM 
To: Weisel, Barbara; Ragland, Jared W.; Bisbee, David F. 
Subject: AHC TPP White Paper - my peronal views 

All, 

1(b)(3) & (b)(5) 
l i J i a iBMlg l l f l rhVrU K 

ith Davirl mnarrlinn thfi Allianr.fi for Healthcare 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

just wanted to share these personal views because AdvaM ed is a member of the AHC. 

Best regards, 
Ralph 

Ralph F. Ives 
E x e c u t i v e Vice Pres ident 
G l o b a l S t r a t egy and A n a l y s i s 
AdvaMec l 
701 P e n n s y l v a n i a A v e n u e , N . W . 
Su i te 8 0 0 
W a s h i n g t o i L D C 2 0 0 0 ^ ^ 
Di rec t : 
Fax : 202^783-8750 

Ema i l : Mfl iHl ) , ad vamed.org 
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From; 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Watson, Daniel L. 
Thursday. Mav 19, 201111:24 AM 

Iitel.com' 
itel.com' 

Re: TPP and Trade Secrets 

(b) (6) 

Thanks, Greg. We'll lake a look and get back to you. I might want lo get back to you with any follow up questions. 

Senl from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

(b) (6) itel.com > From: Slater, Greg S < 
To: Watson, 
Cc: Simon, David 
Sent: Thu May 19 11:20:37 2011 

Let us know what you think. Also I didn't know who else to copy within USTR on our input, so please pass it along to the 
relevant individuals. 

Thank you for your time and attention on this matter. 

Greg 
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From: Watson, Daniel L, 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 1:31 PM 
To: 'Slater, Greg S' 

Subject; RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP 

Greg -

Touching base to provide my contact info. 
Best, 
Daniel 

Daniel Watson 
Senior Director, Southeast Asia and the Pacific 
USTR/Office of SE Asia and the Pacific 
202-395-9587 
Watson daniel@u5tr.eop.gov 

From; Slater, Greg S M'M'I 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2 0 1 l T 3 f ^ ^ 
To: Bahar, Daniel; Ragland, Jared W.; Mehla, Problr J.; Bisbee, David F.; Watson, Daniel L. 
Ce: Simon, David 
Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP 

Great. Thank you Jared, Daniel and Probir. Assuming the time Is still open for all of you, let's shoot for tomorrow at 
12:30 p.m. EST. Here is the call in information: 

From: Bahar, Daniel fmailto:Daniel Bahar@ustr.eop.qov1 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 12:13 PM 
To: Ragland, Jared W.; Slater, Greg S; Mehta, Probir J.; Bis bee, David F.; Watson, Daniel L. 
Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP 

Those times work for me as well. 

From: Ragland, Jared W. 
Sent; Friday, May 13, 2011 2:55 PM 
To: 'Slater, Greg S'; Bahar, Daniel; Mehta, Probir J, ; B isbee, David F.; Watson, Daniel L. 
Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP 

USTR-IPW 00233 
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Hi Greg, 

I 'm avai lable Monday , before ?pm and Tuesday morning. Probir wil l be back then by then too. 

tared. 

Jared W. Ragland. Ph.D. 
Director, Office oflnlelleetuiil Properly and Innovation 
Office of the United Slates Trade Representative 
Executive Office of (he President 
(202)395-9453-Phone 
(202) 393-3891-Fax 
(202) 345-6379-Mobile 
Jared _Ragland@iislr.eop.Eov 
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From: Ragland, Jared W. 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 255 PM 
To: 'Slater, Greg S'; Bahar, Daniel; Mehta, Probir J.; Bisbee, David F.; Watson, Daniel L. 
Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP 

Hi Greg, 

I'm available Monday, before 2pm and Tuesday morning. Probir will be back then by then too. 

Jared. 

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D. 
Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation 
Office oflhe United Stales Trade Representative 
Executive Officc of the President 
(202) 395-9453-Pltone 
(2021 395-3891-Fax 
(202) 345-6379-Mobilc 
Jared Raglandfojustr.eop.gov _ _ _ . 

Prom: Slater, Greg S [malltojJjUjj^^^Blntel.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 z ü f f l » ^ ^ 
To: Bahar, Daniel; Mehta, Probir J. ; Bisbee, David F.; Watson, Daniel L. 
Cc: Ragland, Jared W, 
Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP 

Daniel, 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 
(b)(3) & (b) 

vnen wouici De a gooa time to nave a can r 

Greg 

From: Bahar, Daniel [mailto:DanleLBahar@ustr.eop.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 4:38 PM 
To: Slater, Greg S; Mehta, Probir J . ; Bisbee, David F.; Watson, Daniel L. 
Cc: Ragland, Jared W. 

Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP 

Greg, 

I am available for a conference call early next week. 
• • • • • • E ^ e b p y & M s ) 
1(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

t 
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1(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

' & (b)(5) 

Best regards, 
Daniel 

(b) (6) 
From: Slater, Greg S [m a i l t o | jmd^H , t e l . c om j 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2 01^ i t^M 
To: Mehta, Problr J. ; Blsbee, David F,; Bahar, Daniel; Watson, Daniel L. 
Cc: Ragland, Ja red W. 
Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP 

Please let me know when we can discuss further. 

Thank you, 

Greg 

From: Mehta, Probir J. [mailto:Problr_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 3:58 PM 
To: Slater, Greg S; Bisbee, David F.; Bahar, Daniel; Watson, Daniel L. 
Cc: Ragland, Jared W. 

Subject: Re: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP 

Please loop in Jared next week, as I will be out of the office. 

(b) (6) 
From: Slater, Greg S <D fH fm^ f i t e l , c om> 
To: Mehta, Problr J . ; Bisbee, David F.; Bahar, Daniel; Watson, Daniel L. 
Cc: Ragland, Jared W, 
Sent: Fri May 06 18:54:52 2011 
Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 
(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

Jould be happy to hop on the phone or visit in person next 
week as I'm in WDC and available Tuesday or Wednesday much of the day. 

Greg 
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From: Mehta, Probir J. [mailto:Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 3:37 PM 
To: Blsbee, David F.; Bahar, Daniel; Watson, Daniel L. 
Cc: Slater, Greg S; Ragland, Jared W. 

Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP 

David, Daniel, Daniel: 
(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

Perhaps Greg can more fully explain the Issue, and maybe TPP already deals wit h the issue - 1 figured you all would have 
a better sense of what we are or can do. 

Best regards, 
Probir 

From: Slater, Greg S [ma i l to | y§ j j | j | J Jn te l . conV | 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 5:35 PM 
To: Mehta, Probir J. 

Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP 

Probir, 

I'm checking in. I could speak by phone tomorrow or visit your office on Tuesday or Wednesday of next week if you're 
available. Let me know. 

Thanks, 

Greg 

From: Slater, Greg S 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 7:39 AM 
To: Mehta, Probir J, 

Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP 

Probir, 

I am not, but we could talk by phone when it's convenient for you. 

Greg 

From: Mehta, Probir J. [mailto:Problr_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2:29 PM 
To: Slater, Greg S 
Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP 

Greg -- Are you in town next week as well? This week is tight due to Special 301 season. Would greatly prefer meeting 
then. 

PM 
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From: Ives, Ralph <|gJUAclvaMecl.oig> 
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 9:30 AM 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Subject: Re: TPP 

Yes', work...unfortunately. 

I assume you're more frantic than ususa 
but don'l waul lo push for time you don'l have. 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) l r want to just chat, I'm always open, 

Original Message 
From: Weisel, Bnrbara <Barbara Woisf l feUSTR.F-OP.GOV> 
To: Ives, Ralph 
Sent: Fri May 07 09.10:39 2010 
Subject: Re: TPP 

Paris? YouYe doing better than me. Hope its not work. 

From: Ives, Ralph •'}M^B:AdvatVle<l,uii :> 
To: Weisel, B a r b a r a " 4 1 ™ 
Sent: Fri May 07 09:02:53 2010 
Subject: Re: T PP 

Paris - doing well. And, you? 

Original Message 

From: Weisel, Barbara <Barbara Wcisdfe :USTR. I ' ;OP.GOV> 
To: Ives, Ralph 
Sent: Fri May 07 07:46:25 2010 
Subject: Re: TPP 

Hope you are well. Where are you? 

(b) (6) 
From: Ives, Ralph - ^ J J | A ( l v a M e d . o r f ; > 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Sent: Fri May 07 06:57:08 2010 
Subject: Re: T PP 

Thank you 

Original Message 
From: Weisel, Barbara <Barbara Weise l i röUSTR.FOP.GOV> 
To: Ives, Ralph 
Sent: Fri May 07 05:59:29 2010 
Subject: Re: TPP 

Mark Sinclair. 
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From: Ives, Rnlpli 
To: Wcisel, Barbara 
Sent: Fri May 07 03:26:52 2010 
Subject: TPP 

Barbara, 

(b) (4) 
del. Please advise. 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) I , she doesn't know who is NZ bead of 

Thank you, 
Ralph 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Watson, Daniel L. 
Wednesday, May 11, 2011 3:56 PM 
'Brightbill, Timothy'; Bahar, Danie^ 

i:ht, James C. I 
adden.com 

RE: Information on SOEs in TPP countries 

(b) (6) 
Jjrank J. 
lkadden.com); Daly, Nova; Weld, Chris; 

Tim, Nova and Chris -

Thanks very much for this. We'll review and see if there are further questions, 

Best, 
Daniel 

(b) (6) 
From: Brightbill, Timothy [malltcMBB^^Bvilevreln.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2 0 1 1 » f f i i 
To: Watson, Daniel L.; Bahar, DanleljiMjwajjMùijpnk J. 
rg'AnHm^Mnja'- Hecht, James C. Daly, Nova; Weld, Chris; 
Q I l j f f l l l l v M d e Q X o n i ; BrightbMiniTOthy 
Subject: Information on SOEs in TPP countries 

Daniel, Daniel and Frank: 

Thanks again for the opportunity to meet with you last week regarding the SOE issue. We greatly appreciate your time 
and questions, and we are working through our proposal in order to make it as useful as possible. 

1(b)(3) & (b)(5) 
Jb ) (3 ) & (b)(5) IltTsM*! .MMIMM 

up questions atter you nave had a chance to review, 

Best regards, 
Tim, Nova and Chris 

Tim Brightbill 
Attorney At Law 
Wiley Rein LLP 

1776 K Street NW 
Washington. DC 20006 
Tel. 2 
Email 
www. »neyrem.com 

(b) (6) 
Faxt 202,719,7049 

Mleyrein.com 

NOTICE : This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney -client 
communication and may contain information that is PR IV I L EGED and CONFIDENT IAL and/or ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT . I f you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of (his 
message is strictly prohibited. I f you have received this message in error, please do nol read, copy or forward 
this message. Please permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by 

l 
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s c l u , i „ g an e-mail ,o . n . b v m a . i o n ^ M k y r m ^ - As p«t ofour environment efforts, the firm is W I L E Y 

GREEN'™' . Please consider (he environment before printing this email. 
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From: Ragland, Jared W. 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 6:58 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph'; Sneed, Kendall; Stradtman, Jennifer; Doherty, Julia; Weisel, Barbara 
Cc: Agress, Philip 
Subject: RE: TPP: Report on my meetings 

Thanks Ralph. 

From: Ives, Ralph [mailto:|^§^\dvaMed.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 6:18 PM 
To: Sneed, Kendall; Ragland, Jared W.; Stradtman, Jennifer; Doherty, Julia; Welsel, Barbara 
Cc: Agress, phllip 
Subject: Re: TPP: Report on my meetings 

It's there - very sorry for confusion. I'll provide comments within a couple of hours. Thank you 

From: Sneed, Kendall fmailto:Kendall Sneed@ustr.eop.aov1 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 12:00 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph; Ragland, Jared W. <Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.gov>; Stradtman, Jennifer 
<Jennifer A Stradtman@ustr.eop,gov >; Doherty, Julia < Julia Dohertv@ustr.eop.gov >; Weisel, Barbara 
<Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.gov> 
Cc: Agress, Philip 
Subject: RE: TPP: Report on my meetings 

The file is the first one und er the Tans-Pacific Pa ding. 

y-'/ 

-Ken 

From: Ives, Ralph fmailto:lBHB|AdvaMed.orql 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 11:43 AM 
To: Ragland, Jared W.; Stradtman, Jennifer; Doherty, Julia; Weisel, Barbara 
Cc: Agress, Philip; Sneed, Kendall 
Subject: Re: TPP: Report on my meetings 

Wow! I'm sorry. I'll look again when I return from roundtable. Thanks 

From: Ragland, Jared W. fmailto:Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 11:25 AM 
To: Ives, Ralph; Stradtman, Jennifer < Jennifer A Stradtman@ustr.eop.QQv>; Doherty, Julia 
<Julia Doherty@ustr.eop.gov>; Weisel, Barbara < Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.gov> 
Cc: Agress, Philip; Sneed, Kendall cKendall Sneed@ustr.eop.gov > 
Subject : Re: TPP: Report on my meetings 

Really 11 saw it go up on Wed night and just checked yesterday, still there. I've copied Ken here in case there's some IT 
glitch w/ your account. Comments due the 5th. Transparency Chapter is also up (for ref). Older post. June 11, 2011 or 
thereabouts, I believe. 
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

From: Ives, Ralph rmnl|tnM|jffl*r1,'-)H-Tl nrnl 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2ui.z J.V™b AM 
To: Ragland, Jared I Y ' I J e n n l f e l ' ; Doherty, Julia; Welsel, Barbara 
Cc: Agress, Philip cjmjjygj .dvaMed.org > 
Subject: Re: TPP: Report on my meetings 

Jared, 

I looked at CA yesterday, and nothing. I'll I ook again. Are you sure it's been posted? 

Thanks, 
Ralph 

From: Ragland, Jared W. ["mailto.-Jared Raoland@uslT.eor).gov) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 09:21 AM 
To: Ives, Ralph; Stradtman, Jennifer < Jennifer A Stradtman@ustr.eop.qov>; Doherty, Julia 
cJulia DohertyCQ>ustr.eop.qov>; Weisel, Barbara <Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.gov> 
Cc: Agress, Philip 
Subject: Re: TPP; Report on my meetings 

Thanks Ralph, very helpful. 

Have you had a chance to review the CA -site yet? 

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

From: Ives, Ralph [iimHi [ j j ^ f l 1 ^f I il oral 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 08:52 AM 
To: Ragland, Jared Jennifer; Doherty, Julia; Weisel, Barbara 
Cc: Agress, Philip <|tfftrHMvaMRd.orci > 
Subject: TPP: Report on my meetings 

All, 

3 

USTR-IPW 00243 

mailto:Stradtman@ustr.eop.qov
mailto:Weisel@ustr.eop.gov


USTR-IPW 00244 



Thank you for all your support. 
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From: Timothy Trainer B|gp^f5>qlobalipsc.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 4:19 PM 
To: Mehta, Probir J. 
Cc: McCoy, Stanford; Wilson, Susan; 'Tanuja Garde'; Lee, Daniel E.; 'Andrea CornwelP; 

'Michael Rogers'; 'Stevan Mitchell' 
Subject: ITAC-15: TPP v FTA texts 

Probir: 

Hopefully, I've understood the task request. 

I've conducted a rather quick comparison of Ihe texts identified in your chart. 

Civ Fnf—Damaaes 
DX-3) (D)(5) 

Civ Fnf—Other Remedies 
[OH?; - ~ — n 

X. lh\IR\ 
/t—• \~M~/ ^ ~ 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

Feel free lo call/email wllh any comments/questions. 

Tirhothy P. Trainer 

Global Intellectual Property Strategy Center, P.C. 
91017th Street, NW 
Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20006 
USA l U f l U B M 
Tel. 2 0 2 r j m m 
Fax. 866-338-7158 
www.Rlobalipsc.com 
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www.ipr4development. corn 

NOW ONLINE 

A Video: Communicating I PR's Benefits 

www.aaiaxvsvstemsmc.com/ior 

IPR Awareness: NEW VERSION OFBIZWIZ 

www.Qalaxvsystemsinc.com 

NOW AVAILABLE: 

2012 Edition of CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT of INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS 

From: Mehta, Probir J. rmailto:Probir Mehta@ustr.eop.govl 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 6:10 PM 
To: 'Timothy Trainer1; 'Andrea Cornwell'; 'Michael Rogers'; 'Stevan Mitchell'; Tanuja Garde1 

Cc: McCoy, Stanford; Wilson, Susan; Lee, Daniel E. 
Subject: RE: ITAC-15: Trade Secrets 

(Responding to a smaller group) 

Thanks very much, Tim, We'll try to dig up more information on the case with the help of our Post. 

Also, as discussed last week, we'd appreciate any feedback on the ACTA/TPP question we posed by this Friday, February 
15. (I'm attaching a soft copy of the ACTA provision chart that we handed out as well.) 

From: Timothy Trainer \ mailtc lobalipsc.com 1 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2) 1 
To: 'Andrea Cornwell'; 'Michael Rogers'; 'Bob Ghosh"; 'Brian Roman'; 'Jeffrey Kushan'; 'John Frisble'; 'Mark Chandler'; 'Nell 
Turkewitz'; 'Perla Kuhn'; 'Richard Kjeldgaard'; 'Sarah Deutsch'; 'Scott Frank'; 'Stevan Mitchell'; 'Tanuja Garde'; 'Thomas 
Thomson'; 'Tony Imler'; 'Claude Burcky'; 'Doug Nelson1; 'Edward Elias'; 'Greg Frazier'; 'Hugh Rushing'; 'Patrick McGibbon'; 
'Paul O'Day"; 'Peter Ehrenhaft' 
Cc: McCoy, Stanford; Wilson, Susan; York, George; Mehta, Probir J, ; Alvarez, Kira; Kendall, Elizabeth; Karol Pi nha, Paula 
Subject: ITAC-15: Trade Secrets 

For those of you more deeply involved or interested in the trade secrets issue, you may want lo find info about a case 
decision involving Zeplonics in Australia An Australian court ordered /entonics In stop selling and turn over all profits to 
Zomojo for misappropriation of IP. | 

Regards, 

Timothy P, Trainer 
Global Intellectual Property Strategy Center, P.C, 
910 17th Street, NW 
Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20006 

Thanks, 
Probir 

Dear All: 

USA 
Tel. 202 
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Fax. 866-338-7158 
www.filobalipsc.com 
www. ipr4develoomen t. com 

NOW ONLINE 

A Video: Communicating ¡PR's Benefits 

www.aalaxysYstemsinc.com/ior 

IPR Awareness: NEW VERSION OF BIZWIZ 

www, galaxvsvstemslnc. com 

NOW AVAILABLE: 

2012 Edition of CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT of INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Probir 

Thanks for sending the doc 

TTrainer 
Video: Communicating IPR's Benefits: www.galaxvsvstemsinc.coru/ipr 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 11, 2013, at 18:10, "Mehta, Probir J." < Probir_Mehfa(fl;ustr.eop.pov> wrote: 

(Responding to a smaller group) 

Thanks very much, Tim. Well try to dig up more information on the case with the help of our Post. 

Timothy Trainer <)MMlf»lobalipsc.corn> 
Monday, February 11, 2013 6:19 PM 
Mehta, Probir J. 
Re: ITAC-15: Trade Secrets 

Also, as discussed last week, we'd appreciate any feedback on the ACTA/TPP question we posed by this 
Friday, February 15, (I'm attaching a soft copy of the ACTA provision chart that we handed out as 
well.) 

Thanks, 

Probir 

From: Timothy Trainer |iu ulln iMBHHilnl 
Sent: Monday, Februar/ 11, 2013 9:15 AM 
To: 'Andrea Comwell1; 'Michael Rogers'; 'Bob Ghosh'; 'Brian Roman'; 'Jeffrey Kushan'; 'John Frisble'; 
'Mark Chandler'; 'Neil Turkewitz'; 'Perla Kuhn'; 'Richard Kjeldga ard'; 'Sarah Deutsch'; 'Scott Frank'; 
'Stevan Mitchell'; 'Tanuja Garde'; 'Thomas Thomson'; 'Tony Imler'; 'Claude Burcky'; 'Doug Nelson'; 
'Edward Elias'; 'Greg Frazler'; 'Hugh Rushing'; 'Patrick McGibbon'; 'Paul O'Day'; 'Peter Ehrenhaft' 
Cc: McCoy, Stanford; Wilson, Susan; York, George; Mehta, Probir J.; Alvarez, Kira; Kendall, Elizabeth; 
Karol Pinha, Paula 
Subject: ITAC-15: Trade Secrets 
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Dear All: 

For those of you more deeply involved or interested in the trade secrets issue, you may want to find info 
about a case decision involving Zeptonics in Australia. An Australian court ordered Zeplonics to stop 
selling and turn over all profits to Zomojo for misappropriation of IP. 

¡ ¡ ¡ g i u m 

Regards, 

Timothy P. Trainer 

Global Intellectual Property Strategy Center, P.C . 

910 17th Sh eet, N W 

Suite 800 

Washington, DC 20006 

USA 

Fax. 866-338-7158 

www.globalipse.com 

-www.ipr4development.com 

NO IV ONLINE 

A Video: CommunicatingIPR'a Benefits 

H'H'IT'. ealaxvsvstemsin c. com/in r 

IPR Awareness: NEW VERSION OF BIZWIZ 

yint'VR galaxvsyslemsinc. com 
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NOW A VAILABLE: 

2012 Edith» of CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT of INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS 

<chart on ACTA language.doex> 
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From: Ives, Ralph -j|g|g|AdvaMed.org> 
Sent Tuesday, January 15, 2013 6:11 PM 
To: McCoy, 
Cc: Whillock, J oe ; j j ( J | j j y j ( j J i ed t r on i c com 
Subject: RE: Trans- Pacific Partnership (TPP) Trade Agreement Negotiations: U.S. Revised 

Proposal for Transparency Annex (dated 8/24/12) on Transparency and Procedural 
Fairness for Healthcare Technologies 

Stan, 

Thank you for your time and insight. We have our work cut out lor us. 

No wonder I missed it - late August, when everybody but USTR is on vacation I © 

I'll log on and have a look. 

Best regards, 
Ralph 

From: McCoy, Stanford fmailto:Stanford McCov(SKistr.eop.qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 4:31 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph 
Cc: Whitlock, Joe 
Subject: FW: Trans-Pacific Partnership (TPP) Trade Agreement Negotiations; U.S. Revised Proposal for Transparency 
Annex (dated 8/24/12) on Transparency and Procedural Fairness for Healthcare Technologies 

Ralph, thanks for coming in and for your work on this. FYI, below is the notice that went to ITAC members in August.,. 

Stan 

Stanford K. McCoy 
Assistant U.S. Trade Representative for Intellectual Property and Innovation 
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative 
Tel. (202) 395-4510 
Stanford mccov@ustr.eop.qov 

From: Faz, Isaac 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 4:24 PM 
To: McCoy, Stanford; Whitlock, Joe 
Subject: FW: Trans-Pacific Partnership (TPP) Trade Agreement Negotiations: U.S. Revised Proposal for Transparency 
Annex (dated 8/24/12) on Transparency and Procedural Fairness for Healthcare Technologies 

FYI... 

From: Advisory Center [mailto:Advisory Centerifflita.doc.govl 
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 10:52 AM 

l 

USTR-IPW 00252 

mailto:mccov@ustr.eop.qov


Subject: Trans-Pacific Partnership (TPP) Trade Agreement Negotiations: U.S. Revised Proposal for Transparency Annex 
(dated 8/24/12) on Transparency and Procedural Fairness for Healthcare Technologies 

Dear ITAC Members: 

Attached, please find memorandum letting you know thai the following document will be posted to the USTR Advisors' 
Secure Website: 

- Trans-Pacific Partnership (TPP) Trade Agreement Negotiations: U.S. Revised Proposal for Transparency Annex (dated 
8/24/12) on Transparency and Procedural Fairness for Healthcare Technologies 

The document is for review by cleared trade advisors and no c omments are being requested at this time. 

(See attached file: TPPRvsdUSPi-psclTraiispurencyAnnexHIIhTeclviologies. J 2082 7. docj 

REMINDER: Documents posted to the USTR Advisors' Secure Website are to be treated as confidential and may not be 
downloaded, printed, or shared outside the trade advisory committees. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc; 

Subject: 

Neil Turkewitz < H | B H H 1 3 a ' c o m > 

Friday, January 11, 2013 12:30 PM 
Alvarez, Kira; Chris Israel 
McCoy, Stanford; Smith, Mary; Mehta, Probir J.; Whitlock, Joe; Lee, Daniel E.; Ryan 
Lehning 
RE: Update on C - l l implementation issue 

Just a warning—I'll be stopping at USTRfor this meeting on my way home, so will be in my bicycle attirel Just kidding...! 
wouldn't do that to you. Have a great weekend. 

Neil 

From: Alvarez, Kira fmailto:l<ira Alvarez@ustr.eop.ciovl 
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 12:19 PM 
To: 'Chris Israel' 
Cc: McCoy, Stanford; Smith, Mary; Mehta, Probir J.; Whitlock, Joe; Lee, Daniel E.; Ryan Lehning; Neil Turkewitz 
Subject: RE: Update on C - l l Implementation issue 

Great. 
We'll be meeting in the main buil ding (60017lh St NW) in room 305. 

See you then I 
Cheers, 
Kira 

fUS.JJ2\ 
W W From: Chris Israel pu li lh W W l " ' l 1 "iisultants.com 1 

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 12:17 PM 
To: Alvarez, Kira 
Cc: McCoy, Stanford; Smith, Mary; Mehta, Probir J , ; Whitlock, Joe; Lee, Daniel E,; Ryan Lehning; 
Subject: Re: Update on C - l l implementation issue 

Hi Kira. Yes this works great. 

Thanks as always for your time and atten tlon to this. 

Chris 

Chris Israel 
AmawMfrfiog^a^ital Group 
2o2WSSBM 
On Jan 10, 2013, at 10:14 AM, "Alvarez, Kira" < Kira Alvarez@ustr.eop.Rov> wrote: 

Hi Chris -
Does Monday, Jan 14 at 4:30 work for you, Ryan and Neil? 

Thanks I 
Kira 

l 
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From: Chris Israel fmalltcj j | j |aca-consultants.com 1 
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 9:37 AM 
To: Alvarez, Klra; Mr-Coy .S jantol : Smith, Mary; Mehta, Probir J. 
Cc: Ryan Lehning; f ) 5 SB f f l HM i n n r n m 

Subject: RE: Update on C - l l implementation issue 

Thanks K i r a . 1 cliattcd br ie f ly wi th Probir after his debrief on T P P yesterday, but giv ing you all the 

ly in light o f what sounds l ike /t,\/3i_t_ihVCV 

Bes l 

Chr i s 

C h r i s I s rae l 

<image001.jpg> 
The American Continental Group, Tnc. 
900 19th Street NW 
8th Floor 
Wasfyj^JpTi, nC^OOOG 
(202) 
israelc.iMcg-Consultants.com 
www.arp-ciinsulbiHs.coin 

From: Alvarez, Kira [mallto:Klra Alvarez@ustr.eop.gov 1 
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 1:22 PM 
To: Chris Israel; f 
Cc: Ryan Lehning; 

'; Smith, Mar/; Mehta, Probir J. 
Iaa.com 

Subject : RE: Update on c - l l implementation issue 

+Probir 

From: Chris Israel fm"iiltn|jS^^nrn rnnsultants.com 1 
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 12:43 PM 
To: Alvarez, Kira; Smith, Mary 
Cc: Ryan L e h n i n g j j ^ j g ^ | | £ i a x o m 
Subject : Update on c - n implementation issue 

K i r a , Stan and Mary -

Happy N ew Year , 1 hope 2013 is off to a good start. 

I f you nil have some lime i l l the next week or two v 

( W H L S 

It would be good to brief you again and gel your sense o f how discussions wi th the Canadians are 

progressing. 

Best 

Chr i s 

USTR-IPW 00255 
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Chris I s rae l 

<image001.jpg> 

The American Continental Group, Ine, 
900 19th Street NW 
fìlli Floov 

isracIw;u'g-Consul i ajits.ro in 
www.aca-ronsultciiils.cnin 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ives, Ralph < y g U ) f f | > A d v a M e d . o r g > 
Friday, January 11,2013 11:09 AM 
McCoy, StanfatfiJggM^^Uwnda 
Lee, Daniel E.;M|HflHHHiedtronic.com; Mehta, Probir J. 
RE: Meeting request re TPP 

Thank you I 

From: McCoy, Stanford rmallto:Stanford McCov@ustr.eop.qovl 
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 10:41 AM 
To: Ives, Ralph; Dohe^MajUridsay, Rhonda 
Ce: Lee, Daniel E . ¿H S f i g^SH i^on l c x om ; Stradtman, Jennifer; Mehta, Probir J. 
Subject: RE; Meeun^requesu^"PP 

Yes, that works for me, thanks. Rhonda could you please clear Ralph and Trevor for a meeting In my office? Thanks. 

From: Ives, Ralph [rmNf-| | | | |«' ir | , '" i l irr | nrg] 
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 9:37 PM 
To: McCoy, Stanford' Doto'1^. M l a 

Cc: Lee, Daniel E. ; IWAUJMIB 1 , 1 1 1 1 1 1 Stradtman, Jennifer; Mehta, Probir J. 
Subject: Re: Meeting request re TPP 

Would Tues at 330 work for yon? 
Sent v iaBlackBeny by AT&T 

F r o i n j B i f f i J i a d vamed.org 
Date : Thu, 10 Jan 2013 19:58:15 +0000 
To: McC( j j i - ^ io fo rd< Stanford McCov@iistr.enp.gov>: Doherty, Julia<Julia Doherty@ustr.eop.gov' 
ReplyTo :HMMfl).ad vamed.org 
Cc: Lee, Daniel E.<Daniel L e e @ u s t r . e o p . g o v > | | | § | | ^ ^ J U i e d t r o n i c . c o m ^ f l J J J J ^ j J n c d i r o n i c . c o i r i >: 
Stradtman, Jennifer<Jennifer A Stradtman(SiLislr.eop.gov>; Mehta, Probir J,<Probir Mehta@ustr.eop.gov> 
Subjec t : Re: Meeting request rc TPP 

Thank you, Stan. I'll coordinate with Trevor and suggest some times. Ralph 
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 

From: "McCoy, Stanford" <Stanfhrd _McCoy@ustr.cop.gov> 
Date : Tliu, 10 Jan 2013 19:42:16 +0000 
To: Doherty, Julia<Julia P o h e i l v t ^ u s t r . e o p . g o ^ i a i f a ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l l B B B W A d v a M e d . o r e ^ 
Cc: Lee, Daniel E.<Daniel L e c @ u s t r . c o p . g o v > [ [ [ j J J [ j i e d t r o n i c . c o m 4 l 5 £ ^ j P | | | J i i iliinnu i nm 
Stradtman, Jennifcr<.lenniI'er A Slradlman@ustr.eop.gov>; Mehta, Probir J.<Probir Mehia@ustr.eop.gov> 
Sub jec t : RE: Meeting request re TPP 

Hi Ralph. It's definitely worth meeting on the tr ansparency side. Next week is good for me, especially Tues/Wed. How 
does that look for you? 

Stan 

USTR-IPW 00257 
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
Stanford rnccov@ustr.eop.gov 

From: Doherty, Julia 
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 2:37 PM 

Cc: Lee, Daniel E . ; |^^ j j j | j f l i ed t ron l c . com ; Stradtman, Jennifer; Mehta, Probir J. 
Subject: RE: Meeting request re TPP 

Hi Ralph - The work on the medical device annex In TB I is going fine. Happy to update you on developments, but no 
need to push others. 

From: Ives, Ralph [mai I to: ¡Q^ig'Ad vaMed. orci ] 
Sent: Thursday, January lu, I u * 2:26 PM 
To: McCoy, Stanford. , , i — 
Cc: Lee, Daniel E.; j ^ B g JM i e d l r o n i c . c om ; Doherty, Julia; Stradtman, Jennifer; Mehta, Probir J. 
Subject: Meeting request re TPP 

Greetings Stan, 

I hope you were able to take some time off and enjoy the holidays. 

Attr^nw'e ITAt [ü)yo) (X ^ù^u; 

Thank you, 
Ralph 

Ralph F. Ives 
Executive Vice President 
Global Strategy and Analysis 
AdvaMed 
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 800 
Washingtor 
Direct: 202-

Fax: 2 M M 7 5 0 

Email:MMfi»dvamed.org 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ives, Ralph -^Q^Adva Med.org > 
Monday, January 07, 2013 12:39 PM 
Weisel, Barbara 
RE: Our meeting today 

Thank you 

From; Weisel, Barbara rmailto:Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.qovl 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 12:37 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph 

Subject: Re: Our meeting today 

Sure. Thx. Hope you feel bel ter. 

From: Ives, Ralph [mailto dvaMed.org"| 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 12:33 PM 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Subject: Our meeting today 

Barbara, 

This weekend, I developed a mild cold, which does not seem to be miraculously disappearing this afternoon. As much as 
I would like to see you in-person, I do not want to give the lead TPP negotiator - and a dear friend - thMyiMon. So, 
can we talk by phone at 4:00 instead...and, perhaps have coffee some other time? If so, I'll call y o u o n | 2 B s | 

Thank you, 
Ralph 

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.gov 1 
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 6:24 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph 

Subject: Re: guidance request 

Great. See you then. 
n j n z a n 

From: Ives, Ralph | in i | l l i ' I il I' I i 11 
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 06:21 PM 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Subject: RE: guidance request 

Monday at 4:00 works well. I'll call from the lobby. (GE seems to have the same problem every time). Thank you 

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.gov | 
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 6:09 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph 
Subject: RE: guidance request 

Sorry you couldn't hear. Let's have coffee (I've given up on trying to arrange lunches). Does Monday around 4 work? 
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From: Ives, Ralph |III nil ' M M M I il LI 'I " I I 
Sent; Thursday, January 03, 2013 4:43 PM 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Subject: guidance request 

Greetings Barbara, 

Happy New Yearl 

I'm sorry I interrupted your presentation, but the group around me (Including me) could not hear. 
(b)( ^ , ; — ^ (b)(3) & (b) 

(5) 

have time for about a 15 minute chat - by phone or In person (your choice) t Of course, you have a standing invitation 
for lunch or after-work drinks anytime - when you have time. 

Thank you, 
Ralph 

3 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Doug: 

Please seethe attached submission from NMPA and RIAA clarifying one aspect of our position on Canada's participation 
in the TPP. Thanks, 

Neil 

Neil Turkewitz • liaa.com > 
Wednesday, October 17, 2012 12:36 PM 
doug_bell@ustr.eop.gov 
McCoy, Stanford; Alvarez, Kira; Mehta, Probir J.; Steve Metalitz; jay rosenthal 
Canada and TPP negotiating objectives 
20121017112322625.pdf; ATT00001.txt 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Thanks Todd. Wi l l certainly make that change. Any other comments? 

Neil 

Original Message --rr 

From: Nissen, Todd <Todd_Nissen@ustr.eop.gov> 
To : McHale, Jonathan <Jonathan_Mcllalc(n;ustf.eop.gov>; Neil Turkewitz; Alvarez, Kirn <I<.ira_Alvarez@uslr.eop.go v>; McCoy, 
Stanford <Slanford_McCoy(fi!ustr.cop.gov>; Melle, John <John_Melle(«!ustr.eop.gov>; Shigetomi, Kent C. 
<Kcni_Shigclomi@usir.eop.gov> 
Cc ; Bahar, Daniel <Daniel Bahar@ustr.cop.gov:> 
Sent: Tuc Oct 16 00:12:3S 2012 
Subject: Re: Canada and culture 

From: McHale, Jonathan 

T o : j l S S S 3 ^ ^ l K i a . c o n i ' < j £2A J §^HS> in . con i> ; Alvarez, Kira; McCoy, Stanford; Melle, John; Shigetomi, Kent C. 
Cc: Nissen, Tockl 
Subject: Rc: Canada and culture 

Looping in Todd. 

From: Neil Turkewilz [maiHo |ian.com 1 

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 10:49 AM 
To : Alvarez, K i ra ; McCoy, Stanford; Mclhile, Jonathan; Melle, John; Shigetomi, Kent C. 
Subject: Canada and culture 
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Neil 

Uhascome,oourn.tention thattwoscnfcnces in r 

fhHp://www.iip" ••mWprif/?!) 12 Sepp 4 HPrt ReguMJg -

(b)(3) & (b)(b) 

fh\/1\ ° ( b ) ( 5 ) 
f r i n i i TP f 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

Subject: 

Neil Turkewitz < | B l f l f l l H ' a a ' c o m : : ' 
Monday, October 15, 2012 11:35 AM 
Melle, John; Alvarez, Kira; McCoy, Stanford; McHale, Jonathan; Shigetomi, Kent C.; 
Mehta, Probir J.; Smith, Mary 
Time Sensitive: Canada and culture 

Great. Thanks everyone, and sorry Mary and Probir! I leave for Bogota tomorrow, and would greatly appreciate taking care of I his 
before next week. I would like lo assume that this is okay with you if 1 don't hear from you by COB today. I f you have any co ncerns 
or need more time to determine whether you have concerns, can you please advise me right nway? Thanks. 

Neil 

Original Message 
From: Melle, John cJol in Melle(«)ustr.eon.gov> 
To : Alvarez, Kira <Kira Alvarcz(»'uslr.eop.uov>; Neil Turkewitz; McCoy , Stanford <Stanford McC'ov(«Histr.enn.gov>: McHale, 
Jonathan <Jonadian McHalcfttiu.slr.eon.RHv>; Shigetomi, Kent C'. <Kem SI)igelonii@tistT.eoi ,i.(;ov>: Mehta, Probir J. 
<Probir Mehtafeustr.eop.uov>; Smith, Mary <Mary Smilliiii'-uslr.oiin.m)v> 
SenL: Mon Oct 15 10:56:42 2012 
Subject: RE : Canada and culture 

And Mary 

From: Alvarez, K i ra 

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 10:55 A M 
To: 'Neil Turkewitz'; McCoy, Stanford; McHale, Jonathan; Melle, John; Shigetomi, Kent C\; Mehta, Probir J. 
Subject: R E : Canada and culture 

+ Probir 

From: Nei l Turkewitz fmailto 
Sent: Monday, October 15 ,20" 
To : Alvarez. K im: McCov. Sta 

liaa.com | 

I U:IY AIVI 
ford- McHale Jonathan: Melle. John; Shigetomi, Ken1 C. 
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Sì. 

lu i please lake a look al the draft attached below i u /yo ) ot v u n ^ J 
| ; iny thanks. 

Neil 

I l has come to our attention that two sentences "in LLPA's recent submission lo U S TR 

(hHp://wwvv.iipa,com/ndf/2012 Sep04 I tPA Request to Appca 

(h)(3) K (h)(fi) 
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Microsoft Out look 

'AdvaMed.org > 
September 05, 2012 1:41 PM 

Ives, Ralph 
Wednesday, 
Weisel, Barbara 
Agress, Philip 
RE: capacity building meeting 

Yes, each In our own way... 

—Original Message— 
From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara_Welsel@ustr.eop.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 1:30 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph 
Cc: Agress, Philip 
Subject: RE: capacity building meeting 

Sorry you'll miss the fun. But suppose you'll be having fun of your own. 
Best. 

—Original M e s s a g e — B M M I 
From: Ives, Ralph [mallto|jlBji||\dvaMed.orgJ 
Sent: Wednesday, September Ob, 2012 1:23 PM 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Cc: Agress, Philip 
Subject: RE: capacity building meeting 

Thank you, Barbara, 

Unfortunately, both Phil and I will be out of the country (me in Brazil and Phil In Japan) during Leesburg. We talked with 
Julia and Jennifer about TBT and Jared before he left, They seemed to understand our issu es. We are comfortable with 
the (JSTR positions. We are both available by e -mail, probably me easier than Phil, during Leesburg. 

posted. 

Best regards, 
Ralph 

—Original Message 
From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara_Weisel@ustr.eop.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 1:04 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph 
Cc: Agress, Philip 
Subject: RE: capacity building meeting 

Thanks, Ralph. 

l 
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_JJ__/U\/(T\ 

/L. \ /_OA_0._ /U \ / CA_ 
oi 

, wm-IWnn/jn this. 

Ipyou posted. 
Anyone coming to Leesourgi 
Best. 

—Original Mes sage—UMMI 
From: Ives, Ralph [mailtoj j jHHvJvaMed.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 11:22 AM 
To; Welsel, Barbara 
Cc: Agress, Philip 

Subject: capacity building meeting 

Greetings Barbara, 
i f . ) 

iL/hu yixi u j i^j r 
b)_(3} & (b)(5).. 

k' ' / ' / \L 'j\ Ì 

fasi i » ~tfy\-rti \ 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Best regards, 
Ralph 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Timothy Trainer lobalipsc.com> 
Friday, September 07, 2012 4:49 PM 
McCoy, Stanford 
FTA (FTZ): ASEAN + 6 

Stan, 

See below for the 2 sources I looked at on this; you'll see thai RTT News uses "relax", but this may not be accurate in 
View of the other report. I Just wanted to brlhg this to your attention because I wouldn't be surprised If there are some who 
would like to see a more "relaxed* IP requirement, whatever that means. 

Timothy P. Trainer 
Global Intellectual property Strategy Center, P.C. 
910 17th Street, NW 
Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20006 
USA i r . p i i i — 
Tel. 
Fax. 866-338-7158 
www.globaliDsc.com 
www.ipr4development.com 

NOW ONLINE 

A Video: Communicating I PR's Benefits 

www.aalaHVsvstemsmc.com/ipr 

IPR Awareness: NEW VERSION OF BIZWIZ 

www.cialaxysystemsinc. corn 

NOW AVAILABLE: 

2012 Edition of CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT of INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS 

lill[).7/vvvvw.channclnevv.sasin.cnni/slories/afp asi «pacific _ business/vie w/1223345/1/. html 

SIEM REAP, Cambodia: Sixteen nations home to roughly half the world's population have agreed "in 
principle" to create a free trade area spanning Asia, the secretary-general of ASEAN said on Friday. 

Trade ministers from the 10-member Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN) and their 
counterparts from China, Japan, South Korea, India, Australia and New Zea land will press their leaders to 
start talks on the trade zone at a regional summit In November, Surln Pitsuwan told AFP. 

The move towards establishing the Regional Comprehensive Economic Partnership (RCEP), made 
during a meeting in the Cambodian tourist town of Siem Reap on Thursday, was hailed by Surln as "a big 
achievement". 

l 
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The proposal could transform the region - containing around 3.5 billion people - into an integrated market 
with a combined Gross Domestic Product (GDP) of $23 trillion, a third of the world's current annual GDP, 
he said. 

ASEAN - which groups Brunei, Cnmbodia, Indonesia, Laos, Malaysia, Myanmar, the Philippines, 
Singapore, Thailand and Vietnam - already has five separate free trade agreements (FTAs) governing 
economic cooperation with the six partner countries, 

"This idea of trying to string together all these FTAs in existence into one, in principle now it's been 
agreed," Surin said on the final day of a week-long gathering of ASEAN economic ministers. 

The pact will aim to eliminate trade barriers, create a liberal investment environment and protect 
intellectual property rights, according to the negotiation guidelines, 

"This is a bold move to deepen Integration in the most dynamic region in the world," New Zealand Trade 
Minister Tim Groser said in a statement on his government's website. 

"It shows that despite the economic difficulties in other parts of the world, Asia Is actively pursuing trade 
liberalisation," 

Progress on the proposed RCEP trade deal, where China will be a doml nant power, comes as the United 
States is leading a push to create a vast trans -Pacific pact with at least 10 other economies, including four 
ASEAN members. 

The Trans-Pacific Partnership (TPP) has emerged as a trade priority for US President Barack Obama, who 
has cast the mooted pact as a way to boost US exports and jobs while preserving labor and environmental 
standards. 

US Trade Representative Ron Kirk, who attended this week's trade talks In Cambodia, said there was room 
for both trade initiatives. 

"We see them as complementary, not necessarily competition," he told reporters. 

RTTNews 
Copyright 2012 NoticiasFinancieras 

August 29, 2012 

ASEAN Plus Six To Set Up Free Trade Zone In 2015 

RTT News (United Slates) 
NoticiasFinancieras 

(RTTNews) - A meeting of officials of Asia-Pacific economies agreed on Thursday to try to conclude a pact in 
2015 to set up a IVee trade zone. 

The ten ASEAN member nations and six other countries — Japan, China, South Korea, India, Australia and 
New Zealand — made the agreement at a meeting in Siem Reap, Cambodia, Japanese media reports said. 

They said they would try to lower or abolish tariffs on a range of products while giving special consideration to 
farm produce and other sensitive items. 

They also agreed to try to liberalize trade in services and investment, and relax rules on protecting intellectual 
2 
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properly. 

The regional grouping says that Iheir goals will be more ambitious than those oflheir existing flee trade 
agreements. The countries are to take a final decision at a summit in November in Plinom Penh after further 
discussion in working-level consultations. Talks on launching the flee trade zone are scheduled to start early 
next year, the report added. 

3 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Doug Nelson <HMMH:roplifearnerica.org> 
Thursday, Augus f f l^uH 2:42 PM 
Mehta, Probir J.; McCoy, Stanford 
TPP Stakeholder Presentation (Leesburg) 
TPP Stakeholder PPT.pptx 

Probir and Stan, 

I have attached the presentation I plan lo give a( the upcoming September 9 1,1 TPP Stakeholder event in Leesburg, Va. 
Please feel free to send me any comments, additions or changes. 

Best Regards, 
Doug 

Douglas T. Nelson 
Executive Vice President, General Counsel, Secretary 
G'opLjfe America 
1156 15th Si. NW STE 400 
Wiishintrlnn. DC 20005 
2 0 2 g j g g l f i B - . c e 
202-296- 15X5 - main 
202-463-0474 - fax 
www.CropLifcAmericii.orK 

llli' ,•: tivui , ..'.M-, 1 l l ' ' l :> '<1 .,'1 '. .H . . |ll')i 1,1;;]' .< ,l,u „>, III,,,, ':! , , ,ll|,'f,.|- if I • - £• .'<:.•: flM'.' I'V ) •:. : : >'l:l- .1! ' Iv f; '-''ll ll I |I 'I "I. |!.',I> ll 
r ", -1 tin:, i- 'it.'l 'it -ii .1 |.I'i.v:. ii'.'i.v Im- ... ,''.'• , ,J\ i•'••p.irr i.l, l"'<- I' :!n.> ,-•]). )l I -1- m i l . , ,,'»'. :,::.'. (i.,;.; ,1'r..'. <'i .my i.l'l' 1 iilrt!:,; 

O'lti-li it : . . ' . , ! IV;- f in.J| i:v V ll I'- '.l'ii:il', pm-ilni' J 

All en.,'»':. . iu:.l .'It'.l: linj.n,!? .-.i-nl ::::<1 r.;iv. ¡..-r..! .in- .ill,',' ! |(i lllilliilANM'l K:',ll:|:'l :i[H.( nrrhlv:,! I)>. Ciop' lie A Mi'','/ | ;)i„1 Hl̂ F.. TIlP 1'.',: ipil.-lil I'l llll-J I 'H I ' II I i:> •. ; ) ' ! ' ; 
I.>->:,,n-.:l>]>: In I i|.>/1 ill.I -.11 ll:.' I.. -I r l: 'V ' V.'..,'l i H "Hi'1' 'V'.,!-.".1,'."'.".: 1, ll:: Al'',. 11' .1 .in, I .1:1 II.1' 'Inlil" in, finy '.••(! !iy (:t,V "-Ml' 
•'.;..',> Ii.-.'I'.iiHl'H'l uv ,"ii r,;'.co<r;i.i:,i>yi;~i;i iini. -.'• -'".i" i>t riny .i:i.ji-i:,n,:nl 
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Microsoft Outlook 

From: Jean Prewitt ¡^Jd(fta-onl ine,org:> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 1:46 PM. 
To: Whitlock, Joe 
Ce: Mehta, ProbirJ.; Susan Cleary; Lisa Eastman 
Subject: RE: Follow-up - cleared advisor communication 

¡for us, too. Do you want to call my direct line 

From: Whitlock, Joe [mailto:Joseph_P_Whltlock@ustr.eop.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 7:35 AM 
To: Jean Prewitt 
Cc: Mehta, ProbirJ. 
Subject: RE: Follow-up - cleared advisor communication 

HI Jean, 

Many thanks. Probir and I are open on Thursday after 4:30 pm eastern/ 
1:30 pacific. Would you have any openings around that time? 

We look forward to speaking with you and Sus an on Thursday, We won't be discussing any information that would be 
limited to CA's during the call. 

Best regards, 

-Joe 

From: Jean Prewitt [mantcjjgggjpjjfta -online.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 6:36 PM 
To: Whitlock, Joe 
Cc: Mehta, ProbirJ. 
Subject: RE: Follow-up - cleared advisor communication 

USTR-IPW 00274 

mailto:Joseph_P_Whltlock@ustr.eop.gov


Joe, 

Tomorrow is jammed for us but we are both open next Thursday. Let me know some time slots and we will block them 
In. 

I assume you know that, while I am cleared, S usan Is not. If that makes a difference in terms of this call, we can re -
arrange accordingly. 

Probir, happy to meet you I 

Best, 

Jean 

From: Whltlock, Joe [mailto:Joseph_P_Whltlock@ustr,eop.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 1:59 PM 
To: Jean Prewltt 
Cc: Mehta, Probir J. 
Subject: Follow-up - cleared advisor communication 

Hi Jean, 

It was great to see you and Sue yesterday. We found the discussion to be very productive, and look forward to staying 
In close touch with you on Chi na issues going forward. 

As promised, I am introducing you via email to Probir Mehta, who Is the lead U.S. IPR negotiator in the TPP negotiations. 
We would be interested in chatting with you about this topic as well, Would you and/or Sue be free fo r a call sometime 
tomorrow, or alternatively, next Thursday? (Unfortunately, the rest of next week is fairly booked, given travel 
schedules). If neither of those dates work, we could also look at possible dates later in August, 
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Best regards, 

-Joe 

Joseph P. Whitlock 

Assistant General Counsel 

Executive Office of the President 

Office of the U.S. Trade Representative 

600 17th Street N.W. 

Washington, D.C. 20508 

Email: jwhitlocl<(5)ustr,eop.fiov 

Telephone (direct): (202)395-4359 

Facsimile: (202) 395-3639 

Website: www.ustr.Eov 

Privileged, Attorney Work Product. Predeclsional & Deliberative. If this message has been sent to you in error, please 
reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Doug Nelson 
Wednesday, July 
Mehta, Probir J. 
Whitlock, Joe 
Re: Malaysia -- Cleared Advisor Communication 

Probir, 1 will check and get back to asap. I am currently in Bermuda on vacation 

Douglas T. Nelson 
Executive Viee President, General Counsel, Secretary 
CropLife America 
115615fh St. N W STE 400 
Washington DC 20005 
2 0 2 j a i a ^ M f f i c e 
202-296-1585 - main 
202-463-0474 - fax 

www.CropLifeAmeriea.orp 

On Jul 18, 2012, at 6:08 PM, "Mehta, Probir J." < Probii-_Mehta@ustr.cop.m\>> wrote: 

Cleared Advisor Email 

Doug-

Hope all is well. I'm heading over to Malaysia, Brunei, and Singapore at the end of next week to discuss 
TPP. 

fhV3t Ä ChVS'i 
y y / r ~ 

/UA./_QA_0 / U.A / ITA 

thoughts 
on that when you nave a moment as well. 

Would be great to hear from you by the end of this week If possible. Thanks! 
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Best, 

Problr 

Probir J. Mehta 
Deputy Assistant U.S. Trade Representative 

for Intellectual Property & Innovation 
Executive Office of the President 
600 17th Street, N.W, 
Washington, D.C, 20508 
(tei) (202) 395-9441 
probir mehta@ustr.BQP.Qov 

p i . . . IV.. .11 ..,.' . . ¡.|,< , I . I 1,«. ¡., ..¡.-I t • .i!-.'|. Ili.,i'(:.' , . • • » . : i li • ! I,' r t . ' - j H ^ [• ,..••!-] ,, ,;m|;;I. -j f., >. ¡> -, i '...,' .'.; i | 
,.'.,•>II ...» 1' " .1. , , • . , j.t. ;; . * !, ;!, • SI : ' !., | :. .' I !.. I ! T--I I-. . I! l li r: e 1 I.I - 'I. ¡1.- :,"V| r II,.'.. . ,-r m'.i i ro. 

< :!"• . ¡h i 1 . n,.t> I . -, I , ;!. J ;, J'li I. • •.'< 

All I :.!*• i. Ivn..„[:. .JIIJ 1... .. ' -il' _ o 1 1<, I,,,-I ! - f i . i , -i, ,y,. I v : i I.', t i!" '-n rill t,.;;;| ;i :,I lh.\ •• inni! ir, ';•!.:< 
It:'.; i ,r •• <1 ¡1- - 1';.. i,M. I il., till j-, -.( :.•„., - : i l , ' . • >' i:,i', •>' I i i ' - : . - , ' -j:» 1 »|-1 An, Hi., I .1.1(1 '-'I .. , ,ijH. ll. !li'|.!.; . .1 • <1 -, |1. .v. ! ¡c., -In,' -•'!' II 
H-t- 'I.Ill .11,III- ,» liv i;< •!•,. r.'t'llij, 'llT.'H-i I ill. ! ill -I. inly .(U.'. IllU 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Taylor, Jay <«Aj»pbrma.org> 
Thursday, 10:37 AM 
Ragland, Jared W.; Kjeldgaard, Richard;HH^|£idley.com' 
Whltlock, Joe; Mehta, Probir J.; Diehl, Michael 
Re: Transparency Check-in - call numbers for July 3 call at 15:15 DC time 

(h)(1) (h)(3) Ä (h)(5) __ 

jay i ayior 
Vice President, International 
PliRI 
202 

:MA 
H HWM^WM 
M M M M W 

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 05, AM [ Q l f f i H 
To: Kjeldgaard, Richard; ^m^pid ley .com' •HHKHsidley.com>; Taylor, Jay 
Cc: Whitlock, Joe <Joseph_P_Whitlock@ustr.eo^^^^TOita, Probir J. <Probi r_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov>; Diehl, Michael 
<Michael_Dlehl@ustr.eop.gov> 
Subject: Re: Transparency Check-in - call numbers for July 3 call at 15:15 DC time 

This e-mail contains TPP Confidential information, modified handling authorized. Per classification guidance of March 1, 
2010, it must be handled in a manner to avoid unauthorized disclosure for four years after the close of the TPP 
negotiations or four years after the enactment of the TPP, whichever occurs first, 

fhV-n ih\(9,\ R (h\IF, 
n—r V—/Y—/——' /\— 

Looking forward to the call. 

Best, 

Jared. 
Sent from blackberry. 

Jared Ragland, Ph.D. 
Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation 
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative 
Executive Office of the President 
(202) 395 9453 Office 
(202) 345-6379 Cell 

From: Kjeldgaard, Richard [mailto:| 
Sent: Thursday, July "R, Jft1-?if i '5l AM 
To: Ragland, Jared W. :P j j j a j s id lev . com' 
Cc: Whltlock, Joe; Mehta, Probir J.; Diehl, Michael; 

hrma.org] 

|y.com>; TayJ 
idley.com' 

hrma,org> 
;idley.com> 
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Subject: RE: Transparency Check-in - call numbers for July 3 call at 15:15 DC time 

Jared, 

The following clause appears in Paragraph X.3 (d) of the June 2011 tabled text. 

"[A] Party shall: 

P W W ^ T ^ M S J 

Thanks 

Richard 

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July :54 AM 
To: Kjeldgaard, Richard; fjgg(j|j^idIey.com'; Taylor, Jay 
Cc: Whltlock, Joe; Mehta, Probir J . ; Diehl, Michael 

Subject: Re: Transparency Check-in - call numbers for July 3 call at 15:15 DC time 

Jay, Richard, Jeff, 

Happy 4th! Thanks for yesterday's call. If we could do a qu ickcall later today, we could explain a couple changes we've 
made in response, if that's helpful. Our window is 12:30 -2/3:30-5 or after 6/9. Otherwise, we'll "see" you on tomorrow 
morning's call. We can't, of course, go into that level of detail, though, but we can explain, conceptually, what we're 
doing. 

Thanks again. 

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

VVMILIUI.IV, JUC, RRAILQ, RIUUN J. 
Subject: Re: Transparency Check-In - call numbers for July 3 call at 15:15 DC time 

Thanks, on shortly. 
Sent from blackberry. 

Jared Ragland, Ph.D. 
Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation 
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative 
Executive Office of the President 
(202) 395-9453 Office 
(202)345-6379 Cell 

From: Kjeldgaard, Richard [mailtoHHHHgiphrma.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03. 2012 0 3 : I ^ M 
To; Ragland, Jared W.;^^Hft>sidley.com' <|HM@sldley.com>; Taylor, Jay <^^Hg)pl'irma.org> 
Cc: Whitlock, Joe; Mehta, Probir J. 
Subject: Re: Transparency Check-in - call numbers for July 3 call at 15:15 DC time 

All 

The dial in num ber Is wrong. Use: 

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 01:21 PM 
To: 'Kushan, Jeffrey P.1 •|HHH l S i c | ley.com>; Kjeldgaard, Richard; Taylor, Jay 
Cc: Whitlock, Joe <JosephJMWhitlock@ustr.eop.gov>; Mehta, Probir J. <Problr_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov> 
Subject: RE: Transparency Check-In - call numbers for July 3 call at 15:15 DC time 

Great, thanks Jeff. 

I can stay on until lpm/4pm, then I have another call. 

Best, 

Jared. 

From: Kushan, Jeffrey P. [mailto:^^^J>Sldley.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 1:15 PM 
To: Kjeldgaard, Richard; Taylor, Jay; Ragland, Jared W. 
Cc: Whitlock, Joe; Mehta, Probir J. 
Subject: RE: Transparency Check-in - call numbers for July 3 call at 15:15 DC time 
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I will try to make it. May not be on until closer to 340. 

Jeffrey P. Kushan 
Sid ley Austin LLP 

K street h y y 2000S 
/ 2 0 2 ' i l M M W 
(202)736-8000 (main) 
(202)736-8711 (fax) 

Original Message 
P rom: Kjeldgaard, Richard 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 12:03 PM Central Standard Time 
To: Taylor, Jay; 'Jared_Rag1and@ustr.eop.gov' 
Ce: 'Joseph_P_Whitloek@ustr.eop.gov'; 'Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov'; Kushan, Jeffrey P. 
Subjec t : Re: Transparency Check-in - call numbers for July 3 call at 15:15 DC time 

For the call at 15:15 today please use the following call in numbers. I am not sure Jeff is available but am looping him in 
with this email, 

US call numbers: 

Pass code 

From: Taylor, Jay 
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 03:08 PM 
To: 'Ragland, Jared W.' < Jared Raaland@ustr.eop.gov> 
Cc: Whitlock, Joe cJoseph P'Whitlock@ustr.eop.Qov>; Mehta, Probir J. <Probir Mehta@ustr.eop.gov>: Kjeldgaard, 
Richard 

Subject; RE: Transparency Check-in 

Jared -
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Richard, who is 
also a ciuarea aavisoi. 

Best, 

Jay 

From: Ragland, Jared W. [malll:o:Jared Raqland@ustr.eoD.qovl 
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 11:33 AM 
To; Taylor, Jay 
Cc: Whltlock, Joe; Mehta, Probir J. 
Subject: Re: Transparency Check-in 

I have a few minutes to write a longer note. As I mentioned on our call, text was posted as planned. Happy to have a 
quick call with you, and interested members, if necessary, altho ugh I can't really talk text with n o n -CAs as you know. 

Probably mornings best for such a call. 7am is 10 your time. We're in negotiations full time otherwise. 

The comment period closes on the 5th (I could have asked for the 4th, but I just couldn't:)). 

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

From; Taylor, Jay [mallto hrma.org] 
Sent: Monday, July 02, 21 AM 
To: Ragland, Jared W. 
Subject: Transparency Check-in 

Jared -

Hope all is well. Couple of follow-up questions: 1. is the text up for cleared advisors - have yet to log on but wanted to 
check; 2. are you planning to daylight any of the text or general approach this weefo 3. would you be willing to come in 
to brief our members (or we can come to you) to debrief so tha t they can get a sense of the general contours we 
discussed last week -1 think it would be useful for them to hear that the tactical shift still captures what they expected 
out of the agreement. 

Many thanks and look forward to talking soon. 

Jay, 
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JT 

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure; To comply with certain U.S. Treasury regulations, we inform you 
that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this 
communication, including attachments, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be 
used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed on such 
taxpayer by the Internal Revenue Service. In addition, if any such tax advice is used or referred 
to by other parties in promoting, marketing or recommending any partnership or other entity, 
investment plan or arrangement, then (i) the advice should be construed as written in connection 
with the promotion or marketing by others of the transaction(s) ormatter(s) addressed in this 
communication and (ii) the taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular 
circumstances from an independent tax advisor. 

* iJ i i + He * )(i :j< 

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential, 
if you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e -mail and any attachments and notify lis 
immediately. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * - * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
* * * * * * * * * * * 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

N e i l T u r k e w i t z < > 

F r i d a y , J u n e 2 9 , 2 0 1 2 7 : 3 9 PM 

M e h l a , P r o b i r J. 

R e : T r a n s - P a c i f i c P a r t n e r s h i p N e g o t i a l i o n s : U . S . R e v i s e d P r o p o s a l for IP C h a p t e r 

C o p y r l g h i E x c e p l i o n s / L i m i l a l i o n s 

Thanks Probir. I was finally able lo post if. Have a nice weekend, and good luck next week. 

Original Message 

From: Melita, Probir J . <Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov> 
To : Neil Turkewilz 
Sen t : F r i J un 29 19:37:01 2012 

Subject: R E : Trans-Pacif ic Partnership Negotiations: U .S . Revised Proposal Tor IP Chapter - Copyright Exceplions/Liniitntious 

It ' l l be fine. It 's reached all the righl folks and we' l l make sure ¡1 is posted for posterity. 

PM 

From: Neil Turkewi lz [ rmu l to : I^^H iaa.com ] 
Sent: Friday, June29 , 2012 3 : z ^ v i 
To : Mehta, Probir J . 
Subject: R E : Trans-Pacif ic Partnership Negotiations: U .S . Revised Proposal for IP Chapter - Copyright Exceptions/Limitations 

I ' ve never heard back from Kendall. Does it matter that it's not posted on the site? 

From: Melila, Probir J . [niailto:Probir Mehtafeustr.eoo.Rovl 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 3:22 PM 
To : Neil Turkewilz ; Whitlock, Joe; Alvarez, Kira 

Cc : McCoy, Stanford; shira.perlmutter@uspto.gov; Strong, Maria 
Subject: R E : Trans-Pacif ic Partnership Negotiations: U.S. Revised Proposal for IT Chapter - Copyright Exceptions/Limitations 

Thanks, Neil. 

From: Neil Turkewitz 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 9 : j i MIVI 
To : MchUi, Probir J . ; Whitlock, Joe; Alvarez, Kira 
Cc : McCoy , Stanford; shira.perlmutler@uspto.gov; Strong, Maria 
Subject: Trans-Pacif ic Partnership Negotiations: U.S. Revised Proposal for IP Chapter - Copyright Exceptions/Limitations 

P R I V I L E G E D A N D CONF ID ENT I A L : C L E A R E D ADV I SOR COMMUN ICAT ION 
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Probir: 

I can't figure out how (o paste these comments into the comments section on the cleared advi sor sjj 
know how to do so. In the meantime, I thought 1 would make sure that you received my comments| 
let me know i f you have any questions. Thanks, 

Neil 
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Neil Turkewìtz 

I TAC 15 
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Taylor, Jay -|^^^BH>hrma.org> 
Monday, JuncHB^on 6:29 PM 
Mehta, Probir J. 
Alvarez, Kira 
Re: Mexico Question 

Thanks Probir. Appreciate the feedback. 

JT 

Jay Taylor 
Vice President, International 
PliFj 
202H 

From: Mehta, Probir J. finallto:Probir Mehla@ustr.eop.qovl 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 06:26 PM 
To: Taylor, Jay 
Cc: Alvarez, Kira <Kira Alvarez@ustr.eop.QOv> 
Subject : RE: Mexico Question 

J a y -

Thankc fnr |"hp nnfp 
ipm m v 

i"3\ ff. IM/ 

details, am copying Kira as well (she handled the Mexico TPP negotiations tor our office) 

We can discuss if you have any questions. I'm heading out to San Diego at the end of next week. 

Best, 
Probir 

From: Taylor, Jay rmailto:fi3t£fflphrma,orq1 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 3:07 PM 
To: Mehta, Probir J. 
Subject: Mexico Question 

Hi Probir-

(b)(3) & (bïï5) 
/fc>VjQ 1 9 

Thanks - let's grab some lunch in coming weeks if you are around. 

All the best, 

Jay 

USTR-IPW 00288 
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Microsoft Outlook 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

Subject: 

Ruff, Jacquelynn 
Friday, June 15, 21)12 B:44 AM 
McHale, Jonathan 
McClure, Lynn B; Bennett, Sancerae (Sancerae); Bliss, Christine J.; Weisel, Barbara; Elder, 
DeHavilland Ray (De); Johnson, Karen M; Copelin, Andre E 
Re: Meeting request on TPP 

Jonathan, 

Kathy may be available today, Please work with her assistant De Elder to figure that out. And keep Karen Johnson In the 
loop. 

Thanks. 

Jackie 

From: McHale, Jonathan [mailto:Jonathan_McHale@ustr.eop.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 08:05 PM 
To: Ruff, Jacquelynn 
Cc: McClure, Lynn B; Bennett, Sancerae (Sancerae); Bliss, Christine J. 
<Christine_Bllss@ustr.eop.gov>; Welsel, Barbara <Barbara_Weisel@ustr.eop.gov> 
Subject: Re; Meeting request on TPP 

Jackie, 

I think the 21st may be too late. Would it help if I came by tomorrow to see Peter and/or Kathy and walk them through 
the actual text? 

Jonathan 

From: Ruff, Jacquelynn [ m a i l t o : | m | ^ ^ ^ B I H 9 r ' z o n ' c o m ] 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 07:06 PM 
To; McHale, Jonathan™— 
Cc: Mi HIIII J^HN T ' j j p M t m j H W '' 1111 1 "i"' Bennett, Sancerae 
(Sancerae) <9MMU|^HHH|Hp]zon . com> 
Subject; Meeting request on TPP 

Jonathan, 
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This is to request a meeting with Christine Bliss and you regarding the wireless proposals in the TPP that were posted 
very recently. I have checked calendars for Kathy Brown and Peter Davidson. The soonest that either of them is 
available is Thursday, J une 21, Peter Davidson and I will be available either 10:30 -11:30 or 3:30-5:30 then. 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

I'm copying Peter's assistant Lynn McClure and my assistant Sancerae Bennett for purposes of scheduling. 

Regards, 

Jackie 

Jacquelynn (Jackie) Ruff 

Vice President, International Public Policy & Regulatory Affairs 

Verizon 

USTR-IPW 00290 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Neil Turkewitz < ^ m | ^ m i a a . c o m > 
Wednesday, June 06, 2012 3:18 PM 
Mehta, Probir J.; It i tote^^^tit iÄig. Maria; Pogoda, Darren 
Metalitz, Steven; ̂ uB jm^^^f i ' ipaa .o rg ; Lui Simpson 
TPP 
TPP safe harbors.docx 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

Neil 
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; b ) ( ï ) (b)(3) & (D)(0) 



BSSSZsGH H H l r a l 
From: JENNINGS, JAKE E < m j i t t c o m > 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 10:03 AM 
To: Mehta, Probir J. 
Cc: OLSON, BRENT M 
Subject: RE: TPP question 

I will send one around. Thanks. 

Jake 

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named 
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e -mall. Please notify the sender immediately by e -mail if 
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, de stroyed, arrive late or 
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents 
of this message, which arise as a result of e -mail transmission. 

From: Mehta, Probir J. [mailto:Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 10:03 AM 
To: JENNINGS, JAKE E 
Cc: OLSON, BRENT M 
Subject: RE: TPP question 

That worlcs, Can you set up a conference call number or shall I call you? 

From: JENNINGS, JAKE E fin liH" W H E l i l l inn] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 9:50 AM 
To: Mehta, Probir J, 
Cc: OLSON, BRENT M 
Subject: RE: TPP question 

Probir, 

Unfortunately I am unavailable tomorrow am. Docs Friday morning, say 9:00 am work? Copying Brent Olson who 
covcrs these issues for us and will also join the call. 

Thanks . 

Jake 

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named 
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e -mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e -mail if 
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or 
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents 
of this message, which arise as a result of e -mail transmission. 
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Jake 

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. I f you are not the named addressee you 
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e -mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e -mail i fyou have received this e-mail 
by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error -flee as 
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender there fore does 
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e -mail transmission. 

Original Message 
From: Mehta, Probir J . fmailto:Probir Melila@ustr.eoi).gov1 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 7:17 PM 
To: J ENN INGS , J A K E E 
Subject: R E : T PP question 

/.U^ /_0_\_0 AC \ 
ut \uj\UJ 

Best. 
Probir 

Original Message 
From: J ENN INGS , J A K E E I m n i l t o J U M ^ t t . c o m l 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 />:45 I'M 
To: Mehta, Probir J . 
Subject: Re: T P P question 

Thanks Probir, 

Let's talk early next week. Want to touch base on the current state of play with IP protection in the TPP based the article below. 

Jake 

Sent from my ¡Phone 

On Feb 2, 2012, at 3:42 PM, "Mehta, Probir J ." <Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov< mailto.Probir Mehta@ustr.cop.gov» wrote: 

Jake - I'm in back to back negotiations til l Sunday, so it'll be difficult to get away. But, happy to talk next week - even if on the early 
or later side, to comport with Asia time zones. Is there any specific concerns you have? 

Best, 
Probir 

From: J ENN INGS , J A K E E f in i i l l n [ j ^ j ^ j r i H i ninl 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31,2012 4:47 PM 
To: Mehta, Probir J . ; Mcl lalc, Jonathan 
Subject: R E : T PP question 

Any chance you can talk this week, wil l be in Asia for 3 weeks beginning on Friday? 

Thanks, 

Jake 

This message contuins confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. I f you are not the named addressee you 
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. I'lease notify the sender immediately by e -mail if you have received this e-mail 
by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mai l transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error -free as 
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender there fore does 
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents ofthis message, which arise as a result of e -mail transmission. 
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From: Mehla, Probir J. [maillo:Probii Mchla(«:nslr.coi).uov1<mailto:rmailto:l'rr*hii Mehlafri'iistr.eorujovl --
Sen I: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 3:4X PM 
To: McHale, Jonnlhan: JENNINGS , J A K E E 
Subject: Re: TPP question 

Thanks, Jonathan. Jake, happy to chat — but am in LA tor meetings this week. Can wc set up a lime to talk mid next week? 

PM 

From: McHale, Jonathan 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31 . i J& y i& J j ^ PM 
To: J ENNINGS , J A K E E - . w i i . . > ) j j m [ | - i -.-•• Mehla, Probir J. 

Subject: RE : T PP question 

Copying Probir. Probir, anything you can tell Jake on this? l ibeller by phone, lie is at 

Thanks, 

Jonathan 

From: J ENNINGS , J A K E E f m a i l t o ^ J J i a t t . c o i i i K m a i l t o T m a i l t c J J ^ j a l t . c o m l » 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 1:25 P M 
To: McHale, Jonathan 
Subject: RE : T P P question 

Here is the article on SOPA and TPP 

Some public interest groups accused U.S. and international negotiators of keeping discussion around the intellectual properly -related 
Trans-Pacific Partnership (TPP) proposals closed to the public. 

Some of the U .S . proposals could have sweeping implications similar to what could happen i f the Stop Online Piracy Act (SOPA) 
passes, said representatives from the Computer & Commuuicati ons Industry Association, Electronic Frontier Foundation and oilier 
groups, that referred lo leaked text of the proposals. The proposals could make it easier for IP protections to be enforced i n a digital 
environment through intermediaries, said Sean Flynn, a law proiessor at American University in Washington. 
It "brings lo Hie fore important public interests," lie said during a webcast. SOPA showed thai IP rules can have a significan 1 impact on 
legitimate websites, said Jonathan Band, an IP attorney for CC1A . "The remedies would allow, in essence, not the largeling of the 
content, but the targeting of the entire website." The IP rules can have a huge-impact on international trade and have an imp act that is 
extra-territorial, he said. Domain name system bloeki ng laws could affect a foreign website even if tile site is operating legally in 
another jurisdiction, he added. TPP shouldn't include the provisions llmt SOPA did, he said: "It shouldn't have that kind of blocking or 
remedies that affect entire sites for a relatively small amount of infringement." TPP should not authorize a website to be taken down 
"in its entirety without court adjudication," said Mall Zimmerman, a senior stafTaUorney at E F F . This "nuclear option" can be 
offensive lo the principles of Tree expression, he said. While TPP doesn't include this option, ils framework could be built around and 
influenced by it, he added. Under U.S. proposals, it's possible to be found liable for breaking technology protection measure s "even 
where there is no underlying copyright infringement," said Krisla Cox, an attorney for Knowledge Ecology International. They also 
call for higher damages to plaintiffs and concerning attorney fees Ihan what is authorized in existing U.S. law, she said. - 1<L 

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. I f you arenot the named addressee you 
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e -mail. Please notify the sender immediately by c-nia i l i fyou have received litis e-mail 
by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mai l transmission cannot be guaranteed lo be secure or error -free as 
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender there fore does 
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result ofe -mail transmission. 

From: McHale, Jonathan rmailto:Jonathan McHale(?fcustr.co|i.aovl<maillo:[maillo:.lonallian McFlale@ustr.eoii.govl > 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 1:17 PM 
To; J ENNINGS , J A K E E 
Subject: RE : T PP question 
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Probir Mehta 

From: J ENNINGS , JA1CH E [nn i l l r M M M i t t - |]i l ' -ma i l l o : fm i i i l i . |m j g a i l . c o i » l > 
Sent: Tiiesday, January 31, 2012 1:06 PM 
To: McHale, Jonalhan 
Subjecl: TPP question 

Jonathan, 

Who within U S T R is working on the IP section of the T P P, in particular, the provisions concerning digital IP protection? 

Thanks, 

Jake 

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for ihe individual named. I f you arc not the named addressee you 
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e -mail ¡1"you have received this e-mail 
by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mai l transmission cannot be guaranteed lo be secure or error -free as 
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive laic or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does 
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of lit is message, which arise as n result o f c -mail transmission. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Orfei, Michelle lnericanchemistry.com> 
Monday, April 09, 2012 12:35 PM 
Mehta, Problr J. 
York, George; Kennedy, Norine 
RE: Access to Environmental Information & IPRs 

Hi Probir, 

Many thanks for your reply, and for sending George's contact information. Perhaps the next logical step is for Norine to 
provide George more Information about the meeting she is planning on the subject of access to environmetal information 
and IPRs on April 20 ,h. I know Norino is currently away on (ravel, but I'm sure she will get back lo us soon. 

Thanks again! 

Michelle 

PS; I will likely travel to Dallas for fhe next TPP round, so hopefully we can touch base in person then. Cheers, 

From: Mehta, Probir J . |"mailto:Probir Mehta@ustr.eop.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 8:23 PM 
To: Orfei, Michelle 
Cc: York, George 

Subject: RE: Access to Environmental Information & IPRs 

Michelle -
Very nice to hear from you. Sorry for the delay In responding, and thanks for the note. 

I wanted to loop George York from my office, He's the lead on IP & Environment matters for USTR, and is monitoring 
these issues closely, so he's the right point of contact for us. 

I'm copying him to this note, 

Best regards, 
Probir 

nerica nchemlstry. comi From: Orfei, Michelle [mailto: 
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 I V J m 
To: Mehta, Probir J. 

Subject: Access to Environmental Information & IPRs 

Hello Probir, 

I hope you are very well. 
m w m w 

;OH'3) (b)(b) [Norine Kennedy of USCIB is hosting an 
industry scoping meeting to discuss this matter on April 20th, and she would like lo invite a USG representat ivc 

USTR-IPW 00298 



lo attend and speak to these issues. However, she is not sure who might be the right person to invite (someone 
from USTR, USPTO?). If it's not too troubling, 1 am wondering if you might be able to provide guidance on 
who would be (he right person lo re ach out to on matters relating lo transparency and IPRs at USTR or USPTO? 

I would greatly appreciate any help you can provide. 

With thanks! 

Best regards, 

Michelle 

Michelle L . Orfei 
AllU-1 It .ill Clii-llli:.«! ', I '••inn li 
"¡IN -.'ml Slrn-I N'K, \V,I.-.HM;;;I.II, D . r . '2<HHK! 
Main 
Oiiu . 
(.•li 

| m-rinnicln'iiiisiry .1:0111 
wvvw.anii'i-icaiiclii'iiiisUy.coin 

•H--HH-t--HH--H-h-i-f-t-H-H-+-H-++-H-H-+ This message may contain confidential information and is intended 
only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee do not disseminate, distribute or copy thi s 
email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delefe this 
email from your system, E -mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error -free as information 
could be intercepted, corrupted, lo st, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender 
therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the conteuts of this message which arise as a 
result of email transmission. American Chemistry Council, 700 - 2nd Street NE, Washington, DC 20002, 
www. a mer icanche m istry. co m 
+++++++++-H-+++++-I-++++++++++++ This message may contain confidential information and is intended 
only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee do not disseminate, distribute or copy this 
email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this e mail by mistake and delete this 
email from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error -free as information 
could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender 
therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in I he contents of this message which arise as a 
result of email transmission. American Chemistry Council, 700 - 2nd Street NE, Washington, DC 20002, 
www.americanchemistry.com 
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